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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 8:34 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject; RE: RE:

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander

----- Original .

From: Jill Kelley &_____ S

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 7:47 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

OnJan 11 at "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

> Robert S. Harward

> Vice Admiral, USN

> Deputy Commander
>WISr2 Command

(b)(B)

VVVvVy




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: RE: RE:

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(b)(6)

----- Original

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 9:19 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

(b)(6)

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Jan at "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:42 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE;

We'll pick you up but I may have to leave the dinner a little early. Don't want to deny the Polish
delegation any opportunity to spend time with you. Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(6)(6)

™

————— Original
From: Jill Kel.
o iy

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE:

L

driver bring me to the Base and I'll go in your vehicle OR do you want to pick me up....

jut meet you there?
Either works for me!
Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Jan at 1:26 "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
wrote:

or



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 3:20 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Your horse, chariot and Knight will be there to get you at 1730.

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(b)(6)

----- Original -1
From: Jill Kelley 3
Sent: Wednesday, J-7027F 11, duid a8 Fil

To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Awesome!
Your "guy" called me and said he'll pick me up en route at 5:30pm

I'm looking forward to it!!!
Thank you, Thank you!l!

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Jan 'F at 1:42 "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

> We'll pick you up but I may have to leave the dinner a little early. Don't want to deny the Polish
delegation any opportunity to spend time with you.



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

L

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: | : ® 2012 10:37 PM

To:

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE;

Jill, You rock! Thank you! Bob
----- Original k*======

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 08:49 PM
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Thank you so much...It was an honor being your Ambassador.
I look forward to many more Official dinners together.

Be safe and hope to see you very soon.

Your "CentCom Ambassador"

Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Jan 11,r2012, at 3:19 PM, "Harward, Robert S, VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

> Your horse, chariot and Knight will be there to get you at 1730.
>

> Robert S. Harward

> Vice Admiral, USN

> Deputy Commander

> U.S. Central Command

{b)(6)




TEI(E) KCIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE; RE:

We'll have to put you through the vetting process and interviews to ensure you have the right
attributes!

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Commander

(b)(6)

----- Originall = IE==5= -

From: Jill Kelley I

Sent: Thursday, _ i

To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Please! Please! Please!

I always wanted to be an Ambassador, since I was made to be a "catalyst” -that helps build or facilitate
Foreign relations.

On Jan 11, 2012, at 10:36 PM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
wrote:

> Jill, You rock! Thank you!



CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 6:29 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE:

_lnvitation for Coalition is absolutely brilliant, especially with the bus ride!

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(0)(6)

L

————— Original -
From: Jill Kelley * = a

Sent: Friday, January .,
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject:

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 7:.24 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject; RE:

Mrs Ambassador, I think the uniforms are a great message for the community and the coalition. I

would believe they are proud to represent their countries and no strong method than being in uniform. I
can canvas the troops at this end for feedback if you like. Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

----- Original
From: Jill Kelley
Sent: Friday, Jai
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE:

E

Well, thank God i didn't hold my breath for you to land!
Are you okay with the dress code?

(it's the same every year)

Please be honest -or give me another suggestion?

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

OnJan 13, 2012, at 6:29 AM, "Harward, Robert S



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 1.55 PM

To: Jill Kelley; Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: RE: Odp.: Thank You

Jill,  Thanks for joining the effort and for hosting the Coalition at Gasparillo. Your personal efforts go a
long way in support of our coalition partners and our overall CENTCOM objectives. Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander

U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

;I'o: Mattis,james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN
USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: Odp.: Thank You

Jim & Bob,
Thank you, again.
It was both a pleasure, and Honor to represent Central Command.

Sincerely,

Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.



Begin forwarded mes
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)(6) USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 4.54 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE; RE: Re; RE: RE;

YOU ROCK MORE! Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander

U.S. Central Command

(b)(6)

From: Jill Kelley I i

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: Re: RE: RE:

Will do!

(but I know you won't come out---since you're afraid of me! hehe!)

But, that's okay of you need a bunch of Foreign Statesmen to have Dinner!

I'm "all in!"

That said, when's our next Official dinner????

Your Ambassador



Jin

psI can't wait to about it....and what a Leader you were to these heads of State. You ROCK!!!

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity
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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Rt Re: RE: RE:

Will do!

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander

U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

From: Jill Kelley = -

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: Re: RE: RE:

Boh
If you're having an VIP dinner/meeting in DC....I trust you already know that your Ambassador will fly up!
(as I do with

Just let me know any dates in advance, so I can plan accordingly.




Your Ambassador

Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

OnJan 16, 2012, at 8:43 AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR"



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 3:04 PM
To: Jill Kelley
Subject: RE: Mail |
rovide to the command and ou have the com

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander

U.S. Central Command

(b)(6)

The SNR's always invite me to their home for a big ethnic Dinner, as gratitude for continuously hosting
them in my home for receptions, and personally when they first arrive to Tampa

(like a true Ambassador does)

SNR has left me so many voice messages etc to host me.

I feel bad the
[ —

7
e



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR

E &

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:22 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE:

Here but scheduled to travel starting tomorrow. In DC at the end of next week before heading to the
region. Let me get back to you on scheduling the interview. Want to make sure you have time to
prepare. Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(0)(6)

----- Original ===
From: Jill Kelley L.
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 6:28 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject:

Where are you?
And when's my interview, Bob!?

=)

Your Ambassador
Jil



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:00 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE:

All good.

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(b){6)

----- Originat o e

From: Jill Kelley __ = —

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE:

I received an email asked for my Bio.....
Ahem -are you up to something great, Bob???? :-)

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.
OnJan 19, 2012, at 8:21 AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

> Here but scheduled to travel starting tomorrow. In DC at the end of next week before heading to the
region. Let me get back to you on scheduling the interview. Want to make sure you have



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: Question from the Korean Embassy

Your Excellency (smile): Actually, | think the title is quite fitting...and so it will be, from now on you’ll have that august
title, well earned by swell out-reach to the int’l community. | wish that we could clone a couple thousand of you, but
the land is likely not ready for that big an impact....

This is great news and appropriate recognition. Yet I'm happy that your foremost portfolio remains the nations &
peoples in the CENTCOM region. Thanks for everything. Best, Jim

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Tuesday, ! BRI S|

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Fwd: Question from the Korean Embassy

Jim,
Please read my email from the Office of the

YES!!!"! Honorary Consul General
I'm sooooo000 excited about the humbling honor!

It's amazing that with all my expertise in Middle Eastern/Arab history, their natural enemy, their ally, the
complex cultures and politics etc etc besides being fluentin Arabic... ...

it's ironic that 1 get the request from the state of Korea -which is NOT my expertise.

However as a lover of International Politics/Foreign Affairs, [ do find the Korean Statehood quite interesting,
especially with the unknowns and new opportunities with the new regime in North Korea.
(I'm a lover of confhict problem solving, and have a keen sense of seeking opportunities in chaos)

But again, Korea's not my expertise.....or nor do | speak the native language.

When he took me to the Four Seasons for lunch. last month, he clearly extracted my traits, and discussed
nominating me (o an "Official" diplomtic position focused on strengthening US-Korean relations, especially
during these volatile times in Korea

What's so cool is that building or fostering US relations is something I do everyday in "passing”....
(last Saturday | did it with over 60 different Countries at once!)
In other words....It's NOT "work" when you're good at it -and truly enjoy it!

But needlesless to say...it's awesome to be acknowledged with an Official title and Diplomatic status!

1



-especially from a World Leader I find so accomplished, respectful, and intelligent
(and would only work with someone based on pure merit, and cabilities)

As you know, my first and foremost desire is to be CentCom Ambassador....

It's a lot more effort....since it comprises if over 60 Nations -but I have a lot more passion and experience with
it!

(plus 1 would really like working with the Commander! :-))

[ hope to see you soon!
Sincerely

Jill

ps I won't sign my emails as:
Her Excellency,

The Honorable Jill Kelley
hehe! :-)

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

Begin forwarded message:

1

Date: January 30, 2012 5:33:52 PM EST
To: (b)(6)
Subject: orean Embassy

Dear Ms. Jill Kelley,

We have heard of your interest in Korea, efforts to strengthen

US-Korea relations and cooperation on US-Korea issues such as the FTA.
Thus, we are currently looking into appointing you as Honorary consul

of Korea in the Tampa area. As you know. this position would involve
roles such as supporting welfare of Korean citizens in your area.

It would be very helpful if you could let us know whether you are
interested in holding such a position. For necessary measures, we
would have our consular office in Atlanta contact you. We look forward
to hearing from you.

Korean Embassy



USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 12:09 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Cc:

Subject: RE: Thursday 2/16

sin, [(B)(S) -

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

—--Original przzzzz22

From: Jill ¥ = I
Sent: Monday, February 13,2012 11:28 AM
To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Thursday 2/16

Admiral Harward,
| just wanted to confirm our conversation, and the time for Thursday's event will be at 12pm
: - — 2] b 148
Can your team please confirm this i tho is cc'd above) so that the Protocol team can proceed
forward.

Thank you again. And | look forward to it.
Sincerley,
Jill



T awvusaruscentcom coss-RoR

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Jill Keltey; Allen, John R Gen USMC COMISAF

Subject: RE:

ill

Appreciate your support.  Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)




e e e s =~ {
----- Original Message-----
From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCOR_ ~ |

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:53 AM
To: Jill Kelley; Allen, John R Gen USMC COMISAF

Subject: RE:
Jill,
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)6) CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley = _ I

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 5:45 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE:

Please don't thank me....
My efforts pale in comparison to your services, and sacrifices to our country.
(I just provide an Ambassador's Residence in Tampa.......and a civilized Party! :-)

Thank you again for your support as "Official” -1 look forward to representing the US Central Command'’s
Coalition under your directions, and command.

Be safe in the Mid East, and looking forward to seeing you soon -inshallah!
Sincerely,
Jill

Sent from my iPhune; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Apr 11,2012, at 4:12 AM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-

Jill: What a great party! This sort of event makes the SNRs and their families feel welcome in
America. Thanks very much for all you do—cannot make these folks feel so warmly welcome without
your personal touch.

Lookm:g‘I fojr.ward to seeing you w/ the end of the month. Best to you and liberated
im

From: Jill

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 11:06 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN
USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject:

Dear Jim and Bob,

I hope you're both well. I finally received my photographer's photos from my 3rd
Annual Coalition Appreciation Reception!

(perfect timing since my Official Ceremony as the Ambassador to the Coalition is
next week!)

Enjoy!



The house before 140 guests arrive
(zoom in on the photo...

<image(0l.jpg>

Everyone lined up for my Speech on the front porch
(which T conveyed the importance of the Coalition's unconditional support and
service to Central Command.

And a moment of silence, before the National Anthem, for our brave US Troops for their
dedication and sacrifice to the United States in the name of Democracy and Freedom around the
world.

<image002.jpg>

<image(003.jpg>

<image004.jpg>

This is the cold hor dourves buffet ie: Caviar, Smoked Salmon, Shrimp Cocktail.
Sushi, array of French Cheeses, etc etc
Hot food (Seared Tuna, Lamb Chops. Filet. etc etc) was buttered outside

<image005.jpg>

2500 in rare Cigars -because he likes me...

So T had them passed out to all the troops! They loved it!
(especially with the icy cold drinks from the Mojito bar)

<image006.jpg>



The bus that bought all the 60 Intl Foreign Reps and the USTroops down "on
Bayshore" with a large police escort!

Now that's never been done betore on Gasparilla!

<image(007 . jpg>

The receiving line they waited in to enter

<image008.jpg>

(b)(6) (b)(6) is

(FYI1 is the blond onc)
However, because they are Moslem, I was able to speak to her, and welcome her.

This was a nice Welcome to Tampa party for them. They have since, invited me to dinner to
show their appreciation, but 1 had to decline, alas.

<imagc009.jpg>

[ took anindividual photo witheach and every. SNR -over 60 Nations in the
Coalition, in addition to the US Officers

But I just attached this group instead.

(Look! only place on earth that PAK and AFG ...... Russia and Georgia....GER and
FRA all get along!

Now, that's a talented Ambassador! ;-)).

But needless to say, I wish you guys were there!

<image010.jpg>

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.
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Vice Admiral Robert S. Harward
Deputy Cominander, United States Central Command
requests the pleasure of your company at

a recognition ceremony in honor of

Mrs. Jill Kelley
as United States Central Command and Coalition
Honorary Ambassador

on Thursday, the nineteenth of April

at twelve o’clock

Main Conference Room
MacDill Air Force Base, Florida

Attire: Uniform of the Day
Civilian Casual



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill

Sent: Monday, . .. —

To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: attached Invite needs Adm Haiward approval

Attachments: Invite Single DCDR.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Adm Harward

I sent this email to you earlier about earlier about your approval for the attached invite

Thx
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Kelley
Date: April 16, ©::isw
To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
|
Subject: Fwd: Invite

Bob,

I hope you're well!

I'm packing for DC to meet with dinner tomorrow
He said he was looking forward to meeting you one day. soon.

(since I rave about you every time [ see him)

And I just spoke o my Ceremony thursday....
She is trying (o get these invite out to the community, and all my Foreign Ambassador friends in
DC -However she needed written approval from you on this invite attached....

I told her I spoke to You on the phone yesterday and you were okay with it.....but she said she
necds your written okay!

That said....Are you okay with this?
It so, please let me know so I can forward your reply to her.
Thank you again -for everything!

Sincerely
Jill



Begin forwarded message:

From: USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-CSP"

Date: April 16 2012 3:28:02 PM EDT
To: 'Jill ¢
Subject: FW: 1...22s

Jill,

As requested, here you gol

(b)6) 3




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 9:26 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE:

Congratulations, Jilll I'm sitting in Baghdad (weathered-in by a shamal/dust storm). | wasn't there physically but was

there in spirit with you on this special day and 'm sure that the speech in Arabic will be long remembered by those who
sometimes sense a distance from some of us.

Well done to you and thank you for all that you do for the Coalition. Building friends and allies, one at a time....  All
my best to Jim

----- Original 723z

From: Jill Kelley I

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 7:41 PM
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

Jim,
Today was so special and unforgettable. Thanks to you!

And of : the perfect event -she's so pretty and perfectl

And, the nail biting part, my speech, went over very well.
In my speech, | gave my commitment to protecting and preserving the USCentCom/Coalition's relations, and being a
zealous advocating their interests and efforts -and to stay undivided.

And as the Ambassador, to make it my priority to advance global trust, international exchange, and camaraderie within
the Command.

| whole heartedly thanked them for appointing "me” to represent the largest and greatest military coalition in the world.
But most importantly, | thanked Gen Mattis for his priceless support and glorius leadership. | said, without him, this
would not be a reality!

Then I said a speech in Arabic....it was a hit!

{I said it in Classical Arabic so all the Moslems from any country could understand -since the Koran is anly read in Arabic)
| said spoke something different to the Moslem:s...

| spoke in Arabic to begin my Leadership emphasizing the importance of cross-cultural and interfaith dialogue -to foster
a greater understanding, tolerance and acceptance between the USA and the Islamic World.

And thanked them for aligning with the USA in fighting the "common" enemy {and not to let any “agenda or
propaganda" shake their confidence and commitment to the USA)

Everyone in the main conference room was smiling. It was a full house of US and Foreign Military -great turnout, much
bigger than | expected!

Harward also spoke -really flattering words about "Madame Ambassador"
He explained how they decided to designate this new position -and why the CentCom unilaterally chose me. :-) (which
was very humbling to hear in front of a million guys)



He told the audience about the long history of Mrs Kelley and CentCom...and that | pioneered the advocacy for stronger
diplomacy between CentCom and the Coaliton -especially in the time of War

Needless to say, Bob was a Rockstar, he truly outdid himself! | was humbled by his kindness and flattery.
The reception afterwards was truly spectacular. | must have shaked a million hands in the receiving line.

They also made a huge cake -like foras -~ ~I
(oh boy, if you were there..... .

Very a special day, indeed.
Wish you could've been there!

Thank you again Jim for all your support. I'm eternally grateful!
Your (humbled) Ambassador,
Jill



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: e

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd:

Admiral Harward,

| you have a change of plans tomorrow, I'd love for you to join me -with the owners of the Tampa Rays
Baseball Team

{scroll to the very bottom)

It's so kind of them to think of Me with this Diplomatic group they will be hosting...

(and she doesn't know that I'm fluent in Spanish, so | won't need an interpreter when communicating)

(b)(6)

I'm honored they thought your Ambassador's company would "compliment this Diplomatic effort...."
I'd love if you can join me. | know we'll have a great time drinking beer and watching a Ball Game in the

Owners Box.

Looking forward to hearing back from you. And I'll cross my fingers that your plans tomorrow get
cancelled;-)

Sincerely,

Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Kelley[Z — 7
Date: April 14,2012 3:27:31 PM EDT
To: 4

Subject: Re: Invitation ta Rays game

r 1
you  your generous invitation. I'm honored that you thought of me. Thank youl
And fortunatelv, | will be in Tampa too!



(b)6)

(bX8)

{whichis rare, since we're never in Tampa together)

That said, | look forward to meeting your State Dept Visitors from Colombia...
You may not know, but | speak Spanish fluently
So holding a conversion with them will be quite easy -and enjoyable.

to have the most fascinating guests in his box...
The conversations among us were more exciting than the game itself! Lol!

Which reminds me..

Since we saw each other last, thel( :
nominated me to be the Honorarv Consul General to Korea. ..

I:would appreciate that they just passed the Free Trade Agreement with the United
States.

If you want to consider having the Rays visit/tour South Korea, let me know?
Fyi when alive, the Yankees arranged this exciting trip to Japan!
It was great PR {and Diplomacy) for the Leaders, Owners and People!

Thank *=  for your kind invitation, and mostly for your friendship.
Youand + always been so kind to always include us -we truly appreciate it.

| look forward to seeing you on the 25th.
Go Rays!t!!

Love,

Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Apr 14, 2012, at 3:43 AM,



changes the image of America and Americans for many -
especially from countries like Afghanistan, Iraq, Iran,

etc. With your diplomatic efforts, I thought you would be
great guests for this game. We'll have 10 visitors from
Colombia and 4 interpreters. Their focus is Democratic
Process and Rule of Law - and what more democratic
process than a baseball game?

Anyway, let me know if you can make it. Hope so!

Love,
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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: T e et

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward

Subject: Fwd:

Bob,

emerber last week [ was invite e Rays Baseball Teaimn Owners, because the State Dept is hosting a
R ber last week [ ted by the Rays Baseball Team O b the State Dept is hosting
program for foreign Dignitaries to get an introduction to " America" with a good ole fashion Baseball Game

(in addition to other briefs meetings, activities etc around the country)

Well, the lady thalL - &
(this is one of two emails l]] forwmd you the second email after this)

She enjoyed my company, and invited me to be present to other upcoming Visitors being hosted

1 also volunteered to have the next visiting dignitaries, at my home for dinner Monday 5/14

When she told me the 3 nations involved (PAK AFG BGD) I said, "Sheesh, you actually thought
this combination was a good idea.....why don't we add India in there too!? Lol!
(if I survive this, | should get the Nobel Peace Prize!!!! :-)

Stay tuned for the next email that answers my question.....
Your §S

Jill

ps in the email she keeps calling ", 1

(for some reason, everyone does that!)

Begin forwarded message:

Date: May 3, 2012 4:20:30 PM EDT
To: Jill =
Subject: Re:

Dear Jill,

It was especially wonderful to meet you ., fhe baseball game, and to

learn. more about your role as Honorary Ambassador with the Coalition Village at

MacDill AiL Force Base. I believe occurs for a reason, and [ bless
introducing you + The International Council! Your

considerable diplomatic contributions certainly offer peaceful solutions to the

many troubled nations you work with throughout the world. We look forward

to assisting you in your efforts to help change the world.



Thank you again for your very kind offer to host the visitors from Afghanistan,
Nepal and Pakistan for dinner on Monday evening, May 4.

We also look forward to having you join the visitors from Greece and Lebanon
for another baseball game in the owner's suite on Tuesday evening, June 14.

[ am awaiting the bios and objectives for Lthe two programs we spoke about - the
"Intra-Regional Trade and Commerce” Program for Afghanistan, Nepal and
Paldstan, which we are hosting from May 10-16; and the "Young Political
Leaders: Current Social, Political and Economic Issues" Program for Greece and
Lebanon which we are hosting June 12-16. The bios will be forthcoming.

With kind regards,

(b)(6)

The international of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.

547 First Street South

Suite 200

St FL 33701

(b)(6)

i

' facebook .

Skype: ThelntermationalCouncil

The Jiernational Council of the Tampa Bay Region. Inc, 1s the ofliciat "United Stites Department ol State Council fur
Internatlonal Visiwrs" in the Tampa fiay Region, for the " International Visitor Leadership Program®. Since its founding in 200),
The International Council has hosted over 3,000 inicrnational emerging Icaders front niore than |60 countries.

The information contained in (his e-mail, and any attachment, is contidentiul and is intended solely tor the use ol the intended
racipient, Access. copying or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment. or any information contained therein, by any ather person is
not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please return the e-mail to 1he seader and delete it trom your computer.
Allhough we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments lor viruses. we do not guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no
liability tor any damagc sustaincd as o result of viruses.

On "t 3.2012 at 12:37 PM, Jil]
d
It was a pleasure speaking to you yesterday.
[ will be in NYC next week, followed by DC....but back in time for the dinner I'm
hosting in honor ot your State Dept. Visitors from AFG PAK and BAG

Please forward me their Bio's and any information you feel deemed necessary, in
order to help facilitate the proper guest list to attend this dinner, to help welcome
these dignitaries to the USA

[ look forward to hearing back from you.

Thank you again for all you do.



Sincerely,
Jill



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

E &

From: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 943 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: ICTBR - Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 10-16, 2012

Jill: 1 think that we could support the State Department’s int’l visitors program. The request would need to come in to
via our Political Advisor’s office {not directly to the Coalition Village), but we may be able to support this. Thanks! Jim

—
From: Jill Kelley | i
i

To: Mattis,_lar;'iles N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 10-16, 2012

continued email.....
with the response to my question:

Who will I be hosting for Dinner?
(the bios are below. -very. interesting!).

[ told Bob Harward thatl'd love to give them tour a tour of the HQ's and Coalition
Village with a little presentation by the Chairman of the Coalition.

(they'll write home about the hospitality and great experience they had at CentCom -and how great our country
is)

And following their tour of CentCom, [ will invite them back to the CentCom's Ambassador's Residence, for a
big Lebanese Maza!
(the cuisine will be halal, in observance of the Islamic Law)

What do you think, Good idea?

Your "good will" Ambassador,
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: ICTRBR - Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Progra - May 10-16, 2012

Dear Jill,
Next week,The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. will be hosting a delegation
of 4 distinguished visitors through the U.S. Department of State's International Visitor



Leadership Program. The visitors are from Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan and will be in
TampaBay for an "Intra-Regional Trade and Commerce" Program. The visitors will be
accompanicd by 2 USDOS Intcrpreters for a total of 6 in the delcgation. They will be arriving in
Tampa Bay on Thursday, May |0 and departing on Wednesday, May 16. They will have three
days for professional meetings during their visit.

I am attaching the bios to this email for your information. The US Department of State has
asked us to help them protect the visitor’s privacy and security during their visit to the United
States and has requested that these bios be distributed only to those individuals holding
professional meetings with our visitors. We appreciate you helping us in this effort. Please let
me know if you should have any questions or you require further information.

[ am also attaching an overview of The International Council for your information, which will
also provide you with some history of the International Visitor Leadership Program.

The Department of State has outlined the following specific objectives for the project:

. Provide an overview of policies, practices, tariffs and negotiations
concerning national and international trade;

. Explore the history, evolution and implementation of the North America
Fair Trade Agreement (NAFTA) and the ongoing debate associated with this
agreement,

. lllustrate logistics and transportation challenges and solutions related to
intra-regional trade, such as cold chain maintenance and efficient freight
transport; and

. Showcase the private sector support for increased trade, as well as for
small businesses and economic development.

Thank you so very much for your gracious offer to host a dinner for the visitors on Monday,
May 14. Please fet me know what time we should arrive for dinner as well as directions to your
home. As we discussed, and 1t at all possible, perhaps we can include a visit to Coalition
Village on Monday late afternoon following their tentative meetings with Congressman Jim
Davis and the Port of Tampa?

We greatly appreciate your support ol The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, and
look forward to your participation in this uni¢que program.

Many thanks and kind regards,
{b)( 6)

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701



WWW.,
facebook.com/ThelnternationalCouncilo

Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The Intemational Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the official "Linited States Department of State Council for Intesnatonal Visitors" in the Tampa
Bay Region, for the " International Visitor Leadership Progrun”, Since its founding in 2000, The Inemational Council has hosted over 3,000 intemational
emerging leaders from more than 16() countsies.

The information contained in this e-mail, and any atlachment, is contidential and is intended solcly forthe use of the intended recipient. Access, copying or
re-use of 1he ¢-mail or iy attachment, or.any information contained therein, by any other, person is not authorized. if you are not the intendsd recipicnt
please return the e-mail to the sender und delele it from yuur compurer. Aithougt, we altempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not
puarantee that cilher are virus-free and accept o liability forany damage sustained as a result of viruses.



USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley - i

Sent: Saturday, : ey WS

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward

Attachments: image jpeg; ATT00001.txt; image jpeg; ATT00002.txt

Baob,

This is a photo of me at Marco Rubio's inauguration, and the 112th congressional reception...
As | stated....your Madame Ambassador was the only person from Tampa that attended his Senatorial swearing-in in DC
(I invited him to my CentCom Ceremony, but it was too short)

hiy(S)
i f

Sincerely
sl




X6) USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: =

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 5:40 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; RobertS VADM MIL
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward

Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Looking forward to hearing back from you early today, Bob Hopefully your arabic speaking Coalition Ambassador, will be
seeing you today, @Spme-ish at the ISOF reception....

In addition to confirming

{ - . [invitation ta Dinner at his Residence on Wednesday | look
forward to hearing back rrom you ASAP Sincerely, Ji

On May 20, 2012, at 8:22 PM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
wrote:

> Jill, 1 donot believe this week will work but let me see what other demands we have and coordinate it with the staff

tomorrow. Thank you for looking after our best interests. RSH

>

> Robert S. Harward

> Vice Admiral, USN

> Deputy Commander

> U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

> --m-- Original k*zz-==s
> From: Jill
> Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 7:49 PM
> To: Harward, RobertS VADM MILUSN USCENTCOM.CCDC-DCDR; Rokert S VADM M!L USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Harward
> Subject: Re: RE:
>
> Dinner with i |
> Are you available for Dinner in DC Wednesday May 23 (this week) Monday June 11 June 18 or 19th
>
>On May 20, 2012, at 2:51 PM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
wrote:

>

)(6)

>>
>> Robert S. Harward



>> Vice Admiral, USN
>> Deputy Commander
>> U.S. Central Command

(b)(6)

>
>
>
>
>
>

>> --oe- Original ==

>> From: Jill Kelley & 1

p5 SentiSpmday, May . e e

>> To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert
>>S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

>> Subject:

>>




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bob,
Read the email (rom the very .

. __.-she wanted me to ask if she could attend. but the

preserving a "no

~|reception on Monday, every ambassador told me

Should be a great dinner. When [ was at the
they they were anticipating this dinner! 3
Should be a great turnout.

Your Ambassador

Jill

Ps the paragraph below us another immediate email from the ambassador after his 1st note:

1 haven't confirmed. the news. of my departure with my colleagues. but sonie of them have heard rumors. You are
the first to know of my almost final plans.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill KelleyL., d
Date: June 6, 2012 4:42:53 PM EDT

Subject: Re:

I'm both honored, yet saddened that my dinner will be the last dinner that you'll Host, before you
finish your appointment.

However, I believe this dinner will be the most special and successful of them all.....since

every Ambassador is anxiously anticipating the special evening.

And now that you will announce your departure.....it will become an unforgettable evening for us
all.

Without said, ] am most grateful by your kindness generosity and hospitality.
to an evening full of stimulating and compelling discussions, with my fellow|{

and look fowa'd :

Until then, pleasc travel safely, and Allah maak!
Sincerley,

Jill

ps who will be your incoming replacement?



On Jun 5, 2012, at 6:59 F

Dear Jill, Happy to hear from you. always.
g one of the most amazing people [ have ever met. She and her husband are
a powerful couple. 1 just love them.

I would have loved to host a big dinner where 1 invite wives of ambassadors and
other guests. But I wanted this to be with ambassadors only so we can all have the
opportunity to engage in a discussion. Just like the ones I did with the. former
commanders of Cent-com and the current one. [ have also a problem with
capacity. I have almost packed my stuff and i have reduced the number of helpers
in the house. | am leaving my position as the US at the end of
this month, and your dinner is the only one L am doing since [ left

before the summer began. It will be the last one too, and [leave embassy work the
following day.

B Ja week ago, will g (b)( I go back to DC in another

|| ™

ten days or 50.

[ am looking forward to the 27th



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: x

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: SV:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Adm Harward.

Would you like to join the lunch I'm hosting for the top Coalition leaders next Wednesday?

| thought as their Ambassador, 1 should hold a meeting about the incoming Chairman, and other issues etc
Please let me know

Thx

Jill

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill ¥ J
Date: June 8, 2012 9:00:33 AM EDT
r

Subject: Re: SV:

And your invitation list sounds perfect. That's exactly what 1 mean by top staff
(please feel free to add to it if you'd like)

And yes. Wednesday works for me as well.

How about if you go ahead and send out that invites so we know by Monday if it works for
everyone else

Thank you again, and congratulations!

On Jun 8, 2012, at 8:48 AM, ; — lwrote:

Dear Jill,
The pleasure was all mine!
(I am tuny that the CENTCOM Leadership hasn't inf#rmed the rest of

the staff . Ton the "Ambassadorship”)!



A lunch is a great idea.

Innext week we have a visit by a Swedish 3-star on Thursday, so a lunch

need to be on Wednesday (or in one of the following weeks).

When you say "top Coalition Staft". | am not quite sure what you mean, but

my proposal is that you - together with me (-:) - invite at least:

I
L [ need to cheh

Jd
- others?

Please come back with your ideas before 1 do more.

Sincerely

-_-—

Fra: Jill . =

==
"t— -

Sendt: 7. juni 2012 19:41
| | T 1 I

It was greal seeing you tonight.

Are you and your top Coalition Staff available for lunch on Wednesday or
Thursday?

I look forward to hearing back tiom you

Sincerely,

Jill =



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: — T

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Re: Join The International Council in Suite EEE - Rays v. Mets - Tuesday, June 12th!

I'l us
-unless you want your driver take us
But you won't want to drive yourself, trust me

On Jun at 11:39 " Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

I think I can do that. Is there parking? RSH

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Cemmander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

From:Jil

Sent: Saturday,

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Fwd: Join The International Council in Suite EEE - Rays v. Mets - Tuesday, June 12th!

Admiral Harward,

As the Ambassador to the Coalition. | was invited as a guest of the Rays Baseball Team Owner
to meet with these Distinguished Visitors

(sponsored by the State Dept --same council that sponsored the PAK, AFG guests that | hosted
for dinner and brought to Cent Com)

Would you like to join your Ambassador on this diplomatic effort at a Base ball Game?
The group is "Young Political Leaders from Lebanon”

Pleage let me know if you can join me?
(anm-if he gets out of work on time)
(b)(6)

Begin for warded message:

To: 1



Subject: Join The International Council in Suite EEE - Rays v. Mets -
Tuesday, June 12th!

Tuesday, June 12th - Rays v. Mets!
Join The International Council in the Owner's Suite!

On behalf of Jim MacDougald, Chairman of the Board of Trustees tor The
International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, you and your guest are cordially
invited to join us in Suite EEE (the "Owner's Suite") at Tropcana Feld for the
Rays/Mets game at 7:10pm on Tuesday, June 12th. Tuesday evening will be an
excellent opportunity for you to meet our distinguished "Young Political
Leaders" from Lebanon, some new friends and of course, enjoy the game! Please
bring your appeties - we'll be having great food and beverages!

If you can join us, please email me today with your name and your guest's
name. We will arrange to have your tickets at the VIP Suite Host Desk, just
INSIDE Gate 4 (NOT at the "will call” window). Don't be concermed by the

presence of police ofticers outside Gate 4, as they are doing secutity checks, and a
ticket is not required to enter Gate 4. For your information, Gate 4 is on the 16th
Street side of Tropicana Field, and is marked by a long white awning.

If you need directions to Tropicana, please let us know and we'll email them to
you.

Please RSVD, . later than Friday, June 8th!
Hope to see you on Tuesday!

Many thanks!

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
(b)a)

CTWWW

‘/fwww.facebook.com/The[nternationalCounci Tam 10n
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The International Council of the Tunpa Bay Region, (nc. is the oficial "United States Depivtmeut ol State Council {or
Iniernational Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Region, for the " Inteenational Visitor Leadership Program”. Since its taundiag in 2000,
The Tnternational Council has hosted over 3,000 intemational cinerging lcadets fram more than 166} countrics.

The information covtained in this e-mail, and dny atlachmen, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the ivtended
recipient, Access, copying or re-use of the e-inail o any attachment. nr any information contained therein, by any other person is
not autharized. [f you are not the intended recipiem please nsturn the e-mail to e sender and delete it from your computer.

2



Although we altempl Lo sweep e-rmail and attachments for viruses. we do not guarantee that either are virus-free and accepl no
liubility for any damage sustaincd as a resull of viruses.
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From: lill Kelley

Sent: - e

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Afghanistan - Role of Legislative Breanch in a Democracy
Bob,

The AFG Parliament will be here sponsored by the State Dept on the week of 4th of July...
How does July 3 or 6 look for you for a tour at CentCom and then having Dinner in my home?
Let me know your thoughts.

Thx
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Kelleyt __ 1
Date: June 11,2012 3:33:09 PM EDT
To:

Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Afghanistan - Role of Legislative Breanch in a Democracy

Thank you for your email.
| look forward to meeting the Members of the AFG Parliament.
Should be a wonderful visit.

As per our discussion, 1 will speak to Geh Mattis (and/or Harward) about a mutual date for VIP
HQ tour and briefing.

I will also include and visit with the Coalition's Senior National Leaders

(it is comprised of over 60 countries serving in the war)

The VIP day will be followed by a formal Dinner at my Residence,
(be assure Halal dietary restrictions will be observed)

Thank you again for your phone call today, and your kind words.
And thank you for the honor of including me with these State Dept Sponsored Foreign Leaders.

[ hope send these Distinguished Visitors back to the country with their own first hand account of
how great the United States of America, truly is.

See you tomorrow.

Sincerely,

Jill

Begin forwarded message:



; T 1
| y

To: Jill Kelleyy -
Subject: [CTBR - Afghanistan - Role of Legistative Breanch in a Democracy

Dear Jill,

Per our earlier conversation, The International Council has been asked to host a
delegation of 15 Members of Parliament (confirmed) from Afghanistan for a
“Role of the Legislative Branch in a Democracy" Program, July 3-7,2012. [ am
attac hing a copy of the bios to this email for your review. As always we ask that
you please keep these bios confidential and are shared with only those individuals
who will be meeting with the visitors.

For the purpose of interest from the Command, the group inclides:

A meeting with the Command can be a formal or informal opportunity to engage
with the visitors while they are tn Tampa Bay, over the July 4th Holiday and/or at
anytime that week.

Please let me know if you should have any questions or you requirc further
information. [ look forward to working with you on this program.
Kind re ards,

= |
Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

_ __.com/Thel _ Rerion
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

Tl Jmernational Council of the Tampa Bay Region, (nc. is the official "United Stites Department of Stae Counvil for
Ememational Visitors” in the Tampa Bay Region, for the " International Visitor Leadership Program®. Since its faunding in 2000,
The international Council has hosted over 3,000 intermational crucrging leaders Crom more than 160 countrics,

Theinformation contained i this e-mail. and any attacneist, is confidential ind is intended solely for the use of the intended
reCipient, Access., copying or re-nse of the e<mail or iy attichment, or any informaiion contained therein, by any otler person is
net authorized. 1F you are not the imended recipieni please neturn [he e-mail to the seinder and delete it tvam your computer,
Althaugh we attlempt to sweep e-mail ancl uteachments for viruses, we do not guaranree thar either are viug-free and aceept no
(iability for any dumage bustained as ik resull of viruses.

<Bios updated 6.11 with bio textdoc>
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From: -

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 6:57 PM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: Guest List for June 12 Game - Suite EEE

FYI

(thought you'd want to know who will be in the Baseball Team's Owners Box, besides the Lebanese Political
Leaders from the State Dept)

-Jill

Begin forwarded message:

Date: June 11, 2012 6:46:50 PM EDT
To: Jill Kelley y~ 1
Subject: Guest List for June 12 Game - Suite EEE

Dear Jill,

The following list are the guests we will be hosting in Suite EEE [or anw's Rays v. Mets
game. This list is in addition to the |1 visitors and 3 interprelers, youmif available), Adm.
Harward and Adm. Losey: (b)(6)

(b)(6)







The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

facebook.com/ThelnternationalCouncilofthe T
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The International Council ol the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the olficial "United States Department ol State Council {or [nternatienal Visitors" in the Tampa
Bay Region, for, the." International Visitor Leadership Program®, Since its founding in 2000, The International Council has hosted over 3,000 intemational
emerging leaders {from more than 160 countries.

The information centained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential and isintended solely fer the use ol the intended recipient. Access, copying er
re-usc of the ¢-mail or any attachment. or any information contained therein, by any other person is not authorized, If you are not the intended recipient
plcasc return the e-mail to the sender and delkete it frem your computer, Although we attempt.to sweep e-mail and attachments fer viruscs. we do net
guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruscs.
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From: =

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4:50 PM

To: RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Fwd: Afghanistan Visitors ~ July 3-7, 2012

Attachments: Bios updated 6.18.doc; ATT00001.htm; Pentagon Program Afghanistan June 21
2012.doc; ATT00002htm; Role of the Legislative Branch Program Book FINAL.docy;
ATT00003.htm

Can you confirm this in your calendar?

And can we schedule their Centcom visit at 3pm followed by dinner in my home at Spm?
Please let me know ASAP

Thx

Jill

Begin for warded message:

To: Jill
Subject: Afghanistan Visitors - July 3-7, 2012

Dear Jill,

Thank you again so very much for your assistance with our request for « CENTCOM

meeting. Our distinguished Members of Parliament from Afghanistan have arrived in the United
States and begun the Washington, D C segment of their pregram.

I received their final Program Briefing Book yesterday, which | am attaching to this email. In
addition, their Pentagon Program is attached as well.  Also, the updated bios are attached as
well. since we are now hosting 13 visitors rather than 14 visitors. You may, of course share this
information with those individuals who will be meeting with the delegation.

When you have confirmation for the time of the meeting with CENTCOM on July Sth, would
you please let me know? I will need to send a copy of the Tampa Bay Program to State early
next week

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Man thanks and kind regards,
(b)(6)

The Intermational Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South



Suite 200
St. Petershurg, FL. 33701

www.ic-tbr
.com/ThelnternationalCouncilof'the
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The nternational Council ol the Tampa Bay Region, Ine, isithe official "United States Bepartment of Stute Council {or laternutional Visitors™ in the Tampa
Buay Region. for the " lnternational Visilor Leadership Progran”c Since its (vunding in 2000. The International Council has hosted over3.000 miernatiooal
emerging leaders from more than 160 ceuntries.

The wformition contained in 1his e-muil wnd any intachment. 1s contidential and Is intended solely Torthe use ol the intended reciplent. Access. copying i
re-use of the c-mail orany attachment. or any information contained therein. by any other person is not auwthorized. 1 you are not the intended cecipient
please return the e-nail (o the seader and defete it from your compiiter, Ahhough we aitiempt to sweep e-madl upd aachments Ffor viruses, we do not
guarantee that eirber are virus-free and accept no liability for any dumage sustained as a result of viruses.
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From:

Sent: e o= .

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward

Subject: Fwd: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!~FWD: AFGHANISTAN VISITORS - JULY 3-7, 2012

Bob,

| was going to have the AFG flag out in front of my door.
Would like our flag out there as well?

I'll have (b)(6) from protocol arrange it

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS" -r_ i
Date: June 27, 2012 .PM EDT -
To: 'Jill Kelley +
Cc: "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR"
USCENTCOM CCDC-

Subject: RE: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!~FWD: AFGHANISTAN VISITORS -
JULY.3-7, 2012

Jill,

Sorry for the delay responding, but to confirm our discussion on
regarding the 5 of July, 3pm will work fine. As I shared with you, I cannot
attend the dinner at your residence, but I believe Bob Harward is planning to
be there.

Best,
Karl

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:18 PM

To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS

Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!~FWD:; AFGHANISTAN VISITORS - JULY 3-7, 2012

Attachment file : Bios updated 6.18.doc\3.0OLE
Scanner Detected: Suspicious Extensions (Virus)
Action taken : Moved (Clean failed, file. has multiple extensions)



Hello Karl,

| hope all is well.

| just received an email, and didn't want to respond without confirming with you.....
Can you confirm that 3pm works for your schedule for the AFG Parliamentarians on
Thursday July 5th.

If not, please let me know what's most convenient for you?

As you know, VADM Harward will be joining us for at Dinner 5pm.....and would love to
extend the invitation to You as well!

I look forward to hearing back from you.

Sincerely,
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: June 2012 10:51

To: Jill

Subject: Afghanistan Visitors - July 3-7, 2012

Dear Jill,

Thank you again so very much for your assistance with our request fora CENTCOM
meeting. Our distinguished Members of Parliament from Afghanistan have arrived in the
United States and begun the Washington, DC segment of their program.

| received their final Program Briefing Book yesterday, which | am attaching to this
email. Inaddition, their Pentagon Program is attached as well.  Also, the updated bios
are attached as well, since we are now hosting 13 visitors rather than 14 visitors. You
may, of course share this information with those individuals who will be meeting with the
delegation.

When you have confirmation for the time of the meeting with CENTCOM on July Sth,
would you please let me know? | will need to send a copy of the Tampa Bay Program
to State early next week.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Man thanks and kind regards,
(b)(6)

xecu ve
The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701



facebook.com/ThelnternationalCounciloftheT .

Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the official "United States Department of State Council for International
Visitors” in the Tampa Bay Region, torthe " International Visitor Leadership Program”. Sinceitsfoundingin 2000, The International
Council has hosted over 3,000 international emerging leaders from more than 160 countries.

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, Is confldential and Is intended soleiy for the use of the Intended
recipient. Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment. or any information contained therein, by any other person is not
authorized. !f you are not the intended recipient please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although
we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no liability for any
damage sustained as a result of viruses.

<<File: ATT00001.htm >> << File: Pentagori Program Afghanistan June 21.2012.doc »>> << File.. ATT00002.htmt >> <<File: Role of the Legislative
Branch Program Book FINAL.docX >>. << File: ATT00003.htm >>



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley

Sent:

To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS; Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN
USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Fwd: Afghanistan Program Info

Attachments: Agenda - Afghanistan - Government-Role of the Legislative Branch in a Democracy

Program - July 3-7, 2012.doc; ATTO0001.htm; Guest List for US CENTCOM Meeting -
July 5, 2012 docx; ATT00002.htm; Pentagon Program Afghanistan June 21 2012.doc;
ATT00003.htm

Bob & Karl.
This is an FYI about the Parliament from AFG visiting on Thursday...

I hope you guys have great 4th of July holiday...
And thanks again -for everything.

Sincerely,

Jill

Begin ferwarded message:

Date: July 2, 2012 1:44:57 PM EDT

To: Jill Kelley ﬂ |

Sub ject: Af ghanistan-Program Info

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Many thanks,

{b)(6)

Ab)(6)

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. EL 358701

§I-<;pc: ThelntemationalCouncil

The International Councilol the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the oflicial "United States Departient o! State Council lor International Visitors" in the Tampa
Bay Region, for the ™ International Visitor Leaderstip Proguut”, Since its Tounding in 2000. The | aternationil Cowncil has hosted aver 3.000 internitional
cmerging lcaders from wmiore han 150 countres

1



The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment. is confidential m1d is intended solely for the use of the intendedrecipient. Access, copying or
re-use of the e-mail or any attachment, or any information contained therein, by any other person is not authorized. I you are not the intended recipient
please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments f or virnses, we do not
guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a resull of viruses.



CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Cc Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS

Subject: RE: Afghanistan Program Info

More appropriate is to thank you for all you do for the command and the team at CENTCOM.

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

I

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:26 PM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Cc: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS

Subject: Re: Afghanistan Program Info

Wonderful. Should be enjoyable -1 look forward to it.

And thank you again, for everything!
Sincerely,
Jill

OnlJul. 20 at s '_Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

Most excellent as I know several of these parliamentarians from my previous job.

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander



From: Jill Kelley - : -

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:14 PM

To: Horst, Karl R MG MILUSA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM
CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Fwd: Afghanistan Program Info

Bob & Karl,
This is an FYI about the Parliament from AFG visiting on Thursday...

1 hope you guys have great 4th of July holiday...
And thanks again -for everything.

Sincerely,

Jill

Begin forwarded message:

|
To: Jill Kelley - '
LY

5 w o

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Man thanks
(b)(6)

e termationa of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South
Suite 200
St. FL 33701

WWW,
/www.facebook.com/ThelnternationalCouncilo
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The ntesmational Council of the Tampi Bay Region. Inc. is the oflicial "United States Department ol State, Council for
Imemational Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Region, for the " Interhational Vistior Leadership Program”. Since its founding in 2000),
The Intemational Council has hosted over. 3,000 intemational emerging leaders from more than 160 countries.

The nformation contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is conlidential and i$ intended solely for the use ol the intended
recipient, Access, copying or re-ise of tha e-mail-or any attachiment. or any informatton containec. therein, by any other person is
nat authorized. If you are nat the intended recipiem please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer.
Although we attempl to sweep e-mail and attachments far viruses, we deinol guarantee that either 4re virus-free and acceptno
lixbility for any damage sustained as a result off viruses



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Keltey
Sent: Friday,
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: Hi
(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

To: Jill Kelley 4BXEX
Sub ject: Re: Hi

e @l

Jill thank you very much for your kind hospitality and being very kind with us , also a great
“Shookran Juzeclan™ for comments that you made about e,

I will be very happy to see you insha all ah in Kabul and honestly [ am counting the moments to
have you in Kabul, insha allh

e —

Here is my self phone in T | and I am waiting for your calf anything you
need from afghanistan feel free to call me,



And for learning the Arbic perfectly [ need a kind teacher like Jill if you accept me as your
Arabic language student then | promise to be a good student

On Jul 6, 2012, at 7:54 PM, Jill Kelley wrote:

[ hope you enjoyed the Dinner last night.
It was a pleasure and honor hosting you. and the rest of your parliament.

I was with your coinpany, and the impression you left on as the |
Af ghanistan’s history. Bravo. ¥

With your elite education, progressive thinking, and great intention for the future of

Afghanistan.....[ have great trust in the Democracy that we [ight so hard to protect.

Thank you for your generous invitation to Kabul. I look forward to the visit, inshallah.
I wish you a safe flight back to your country, Allah maak.

Shukran jazeelan,
Jill
ps keep practicing your Arabic. It's very good! :-)
On Jul 5, 2012, at 9:02 7 wrote:
pe— "
Hi jill this Tanx for your kind hospitality your really kind keep in touch,
tanx




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: JillKelley =~ 1

Sent: Tuesday, = + &...

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; RobertS VADM MIL
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward

Subject: Re: SV:

(®)8) Please call Bmd make.it very clear that you are NOT supporting this....since he clearly aclowledges that
You are doing this with him!
-whether he's saying that to undermine you.....or just play us against eac h other, You must state that you will
NOT support "another” Centcom/Coaltion Ambassad or

These NATO guys manipulate passive behavior.....so you have to be assertive that DCDR WILL NO T suppart
this bullshit

Clearly, I'm offended, and not stand ing up for this.....1 can't believe this is how he's notifying me. And letting
me know that they're doing this "with" You!

Please address this today, and kill this for once and for all.

On Jul 9, 2012, at 6:59 PM, "Hirwerd, Robeit S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

Let me find out what is going on.

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander

U.S. Central Command
(bX6)

From: Jill Kelley



To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: SV:

Bob,

WHAT IS THIS ALL ABOUT???
You never informed me of "3" other Honorary Ambassadors???77?

Begin forwarded message:

Date: July 9. 2012 10:59:49 AM EDT
To: "1Jill

i

Dear Jill.

Yes, and thank you.

1 am sotry that [ couldIn't make the Dinner.

As 1 mentioned to you, | had accepted another invitation for a function the
same evening.

I was not informed about the Afghan visit until a few days before, so my
Calendar was already filled.

1 am also sorry that 1 did not get a chance to give the guests a more
substantial brief on the Coalition (it was almost all about the US efforts),
and | was prepared to bring them to the Coalition Village.

Let's see. Maybe next time.

I am looking forward to meet you and ™ well as the other
CENTCOM/Coalition Honorable  wu..sw Ors on Thursday for the French
celebration of the Bastille Day.

(As VADM Harward probably already has informed you, there are three
Honorable Ambassadors appointed so far).

Sincerely

Fra: Jill Kelley . ™% I
Sendt: 6. juli 2012 13:30)

I'm sorry we missed you at Dinner. I had your seat placed between Me and Adm
Harward.

| spoke highly of your leadership to the Coaltion, and want to thank you

again for all that you do.



You are one in a million! Tt's an honor working with you. Thank you.
I hope you and a great Weekend!

Sincercly.

Jill



CIVUSAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: x

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 4:46 PM

To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Fwd: DRAFT Invitation -- Ambassador's Dinner. 4 Sep.in DC

Call me when you receive this "draft"

Begin forwarded message:

From: ClV USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-CSP"

Date: August 2. 2012 1:25:04 PM EDT
To: "Jill 1. _ |
Sub ject: DRAFT Invitation -- Ambassador's Dinner 4 Sep in DC

Jill,

Good aftermoon. [ received the card stock stationery from you!

Please review the dratt invitation in the link and let me know of any changes or

suggestions. Please confirm the dinner location is correct at the Cosmos Club and the start time

is okay.

Besides the 57 coalition countries currently assigned at CENTCOM, what were the other

countries you mentioned that you wanted invites sent to as well? Oman, Lebanon, Bahrain, Iraq,
b?l?i)

leinvi- ‘nv/index.cfm?i=122225&k=0363400B7952

Look forward hearing back from you soon!

Best,
(b)(6)
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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Sunday, #.o ool b @waid i Fidl

To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL LJSN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Welcome Dinner - U.S. Department of State IVLP Visitors for the RNC

Attachments: Participant List and Flight Information.doc; ATT00001.htm

Bob

Will you be in Tampa on Tuesday?

If so, want to join me and give a short introduction of yourself to these Intérnational Visitors being hosted by
the State Dept.

The one guest is the Political Advisor to the British PM Cameron

Maybe we can host him?

I attached a bio ot all the Visitors
Let me know. when you received this.

Begin forwarded message:

- L] |
Date: August 26. 2012 9:33:10 AM EDT
To: Jill Kelley 2 - —
Subject: Re: ICTBR - Welcome Dinner - U.S. Department of State IVLP Visitors ftor the
RNC
Hi Jill,
['msorry to hear home g and unable to us on Tuesday

w

evening. I am sure our visitors would have enjoyed meeting

Tam attaching the participant list for the visitors we will be hosting this week. The information
highlighted in yellow is for internal purposes, but the names and titles are all there. The
delegation from the People's Republic of China is departing on Monday (if {lights are available),
and therefore will not be at the dinner on Tuesday, August 28 from 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm.

It would be wonderful if Admiral Harward could join us and say a few words to the
group! Please let me know your guest list at your earliest convenience.

(b)(®) Please let. meknowif you 'andplan on attending the Welcome Party tonight. The event is
from 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm, with the doors opening at 5:00 pm. We were told shuttles from the
Mahaffey Theater will be providing the transportation to and from Tropicana beginning at 5:00
pm. We were planning on departing on the shuttle bus at 4:45 pm this afternoon. [ will have the
tickets and. the parking pass for you with me. If you plan to arrive after we leave, I will leave the
parking pass and tickets with | | the driver tor the group.

We look forward to secing you!!
Best,



(b)(6)

The [ntemational Counc | of the Tampa Bay Region, luc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The Imernational Council ol the Tampa Bay Region. Inc. is the al'ficial "United States Deparunento ! State Council for International Visitors™ in the Tampa
Bay Region, for the " International Visitor Leadership Program”. Since its founding in 2000 The Intemational Council has hosted over 3,000 international
emerging lcaders from more than 160 countries.

The information contained in this e-nwl. ind any atachmtent. is contidential and s intended solely For the use o’ the intended recipient. Aceess, copying or
re-use of the e-mail or any atlachment. or any information contained therein. by any other person is nov authonzed, if you are not the intendad recipient
please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses. we do not
puarantee that either are virus-free and accept no liability forany damage sustar'ned as a result of viruses.

On Sun, Aug 26, 2012 at 2:50 AM, Jill Kelley ¥
Sorry, but {bY6) out of town.
I'll reach out to Adm Harward to see if his calendar changed -since he's suppose to be in DC

Stay tuned...

Begin lorwarded message:

To: Jill Kelley _ = = =+
Subject: Re: ICTBR - Welcome Dinner - U.S. Department of State IVLP
Visitors for the RNC

Jill,

lamin the time being,
Will not be back in Tampa until late next week

~12/8/24 Jill Kelley ~ :
-

[ hope you and are well.



Can you please call me about being the guest speaker at this Int'l Visitor receptien
in St Pete on Tuesday night.

Thank you

Sincerely

[

Begin forwarded message:

Sub ject: of State
IVLP Visitors for the RNC

On behalf Member of the
Board of Trustees for The International Council of the Tampa Bay
Region and our hosts, you and yowr guest are cordially invited to
join us for dinner to welcome our distinguished international
visitors from .

The dinner begins at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, August 28th at The
St. Petersburg Yacht Club. This will be an excellent opportunity
for you to meet nearly 60 new friends from: Afghanistan, Austria,
Bahamas, Bangladesh, Bulgaria, Cambodia, China, Cote d'lvoire,
Egypt, Gambia, Grenada, Hungary, India, Kenya, Madagascar,
Moldova, Nepal, Pakistan, Panama, Saudi Arabia, Slovak
Republic, Suriname. Tanzania, Turkey, Uganda. United Kingdom
and Uruguay. Ms. Alma Candelaria, Director of the Office of
International Visitors with the U.S. State Department will

be joining us for dinner to welcome all of our distinguished
international visitors.

Ifyour ;.= R.S.VR. me by

emai]:_s-b)(s) as soon as possible with your name
and your guest's name. [ will need your information no later than
Friday, August 24th.

We look forward to having you join us!

(b)(6)

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701




WWWw, B

Skype: ThelntermationalCouncil

The Imernstivmal Council of the Tampa Bay Region, inc, is the official "Uniled States Department of State
Council for Internatienal Visitors" in the Tumipa Bay Regivn. for the * Lntexnational Visitor Leadership
Program”. Since irs founding in 2000, The International Council has hostedl over 3.000 international
emerging leaders fiom more (han 160 countries.

The information contatned in shis e-mail, and any attachment, is conlidential and is ittended solely for the
use of the intended recipient. Access, copying o re-use of the e-mail ar any attachment, or any information
contained therein. by any other person is not authorized if you are not the intended recipient please retusm
the e-nuil 10 the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and
attachmems for viruses. we do not guarantee 1hat either are vivus-free and accept no liability forany
danuge sustained as a result of viruses,

Med venlig hilsen
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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Scott

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 7:48 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd:

Baob, As per our discussion, | received a phone call yesterday from a from the State
Dept. rm———
She told me that there was many meetings and debriefing about Me -since the US Embassy in Kabul had

received a number of letters and formal requests for my Visit.

She said the State Dept was glad to hear such enthusiastic and positive reporting from the Embassy, and would look into
sponsoring me.

She was even more excited to hear that | had previously communicated the Officiai letter with our CentCom leaders, and

she was happy to know they would be in support of my Visit (she would like to confirm that, since it would strengthen
my sponsorship)

Needless to say, it was a very flattering, unexpected phone call. Wish you heard the great things she said to me -can't
believe that a number of meetings, letters and emails were being exchanged and discussed in reference to me, and
about supporting the Parliament's official request.

Her contact is below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Kelley 1
To:|
Cc: John Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM Commander Allen 1

Subject: Re: test email

r

you  your phone call today.

I'm honored that the State Department has met (and been debriefed) about the Official request of my
Visit, made by the Afghan Parliament to the US Embassy.in Kabul.



I am honored by their petition of me, and would be humbled to serve the request to foster, promote
and proliferate future relations and agreements with the Members of Parliament.

As | stated in our conversation, COMISAF John Allen is well aware of the invitation by Parliament, and is
in support of my visit to Kabul.

As per your request, | attached the scanned copy of the Official invitation sent by the Speaker of the
Afghan Parliament.

I look forward to hearing back from your HQ's about the status and approval of the State's sponsorship
of my Visit to Kabul.

Pleasefeel freeto contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Jill Kelley

ps Per your request, COMISAF Gen John Allen has been cc'd above

<image.jpeg>

On Aug 27, 2012, at 4:34 PM'II: :

[(6)(®)

Bhutan, India, and Nepal
Africa, South and Central Asia Branch



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: e e g

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR, Robert S VADM MIL
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward

Bob,

Forgot to tell you, 'm having dinner tonight with | S o the Prime Minister of

the United Kingdom

Also, please look into it you can join me H __ for dinner on Tuesday nightin DC



CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 5:13 AM

To: Jill G. Kelley

Subject: RE: Private dinner with

Jill: Sounds like a lot going on in Tampa—hope tonight keeps you on the edge of your seat. All the best, Jim

From: Jill G. Kelley _____

Sent: Thursday, August 30 12012 12:53 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC oy
Subject: Re: Private dinner

Jim,

| just got home from the RNC Convention...

Ryan's speech was like taking 2 Ambien!

(thankfully the audience was a "show" within itself! :-)

| also dropped by the International Ambassadors box......when the i y me, he yelled "Jilll I'm so
happy your rescheduling the Dinner next week, since | have plans to attend the DNC

When the other Ambassadors heard number of other Ambassador came over like a bee
line....and thanked me for their invitation, and said they're looking forward to the new date!
| told them "I'm waiting for "Superman” to come back with a new date, since he's out busy saving the world!" :-)

We spoke about how challenging and difficult your job is....and how you're leading the world -in the most historical
period.

We agreed how amazing it must be that you're single-handedly re-writing history.

Everyone thinks you're a RockStar!

Imlookm forward to m lunch tomorrow with the British Parliament and the PM's .'

|But won't be announced until 2 weeks)

Hope you're having a great night! Looking forward ta tomorrow -only because it's the last evening of this, pandemonium!

Sincerely
Jill

OnAug 29,2012, at 3:09 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM cccc-cccc'(R) 6)

| TR,

Dear Jill: You're certainly making the rounds, young lady! Regret that | won’t be able to be in
Washington on the 4" but hope to see you sometime soon in Tampa. Give my best N |

and watch out for that martial law stuff, smile... Jim /

(b)6)



From: Jill G. Kelley , |
Sent: Wednesday, # = =1 27 2092 7205 P

To: Mattis, James N Gen MI
Subject: Private dinner withl{

CCCC-CeCC

Jim,

I hope you're welll I'm herein the midst of the RNC party. Tampa looks like Disney
World --under Marshall Law! Lol! :-)

Yesterday | had dinner at a State Dept Sponsored International Group here for the RNC...and sat with
UK Prime Minister

Very cool guy. We had a very stimulating conversation about the Mid East and Britain's
new policiesin the new "rebel run" nations.

He truly enjoyed our conversation, and invited to visit him at 10 Downin
should go together and pay a visit to I 10 USC §130c Foo

(b)(6)

Today, the ne his convoy pick me up, to join him and the Korean

Delagation at a Korean War Tribute --l was the female all the Korean Diplomats and
Members of Parliaments so the Korean media would'nt
stop taking photos of me!

Blinding.
And tomorrow I'll be He asked me to introduce him to the

Governor of Florida, since ill be watching Romney give his acceptance speech from the Gov's Box.

| said sure! It's the least I can do for our close alley and partner in the Coalition!

On a separate note... office called me, and asked me to join him for a private Dinner
on Tuesday Sept 4th at his Rest ence.

(or the Cosmos Club -or anywhere else | prefer)

He said | can bring you -if your plans have changed again.

If you are available, where would you prefer the dinner to be hosted?

I look forward to hearing back from you -and hopefully seeing you,

2



Your friend,
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

Date: August 29, 2012 9:48:50 AM EDT

To: Scott Kelley

Subject: RE: Invitation to 1st Annual Multi-National Ambassadors of
the Coalition Appreciation Dinner, 4 September 2012

Dear Ms. Kelley,

) am writing to confirm dinner plans i
on 4™ at 6:30 pm, either at the Cosmos Club or at the
r Please keep me posted on the location
lam it open in case you or your potential guests
have any particular more than willing to
accommodate.

Best regards,

(b}(6)

Embassy of Afghanistan
2341 Wyoming Ave N\W
Washington, D.C. 20008

Begin forwarded message:

Date: August 8, 2012
5:00:38 PM EDT
To: 'Secretary'



—

Protocol RSVP"

i A
Subject: RE: RSVP

Good

afternoon. Thank
you for the
favorable reply for

the inner on
September 4.

With regards,

\b)(6)

August 08, 2012 4:54
PM

To: CENTCOM CCCG
Protocol RSVP
Subject: RSVP

To Whom It May
Concern,




ill
ega
event on September
4™ honoring General
Mattis. Thank you
kindly for the invitation.

Best regards,

(b)(6)




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

On * =~ P mmeEH , RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

>
> Robert S. Harward

> Vice Admiral, USN

> Deputy Commander

> U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

> Original K%zszzzr

> From: Jill |

> Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:09 PM

> To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
> Cc: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOMCCDC-DCDR Harward
> Subject: Re: RE: RE:

>
>
>0On Aug 31, 2012, at 1:06 PM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIt USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

>>

>> Robert S. Harward

>> Vice Admiral, USN

>> Deputy Commander
>> U.S. Central Command



>>
>> -ene- Original  ==5z -
>> From: Jill Kelley ~ l

>> Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:05 PM

>> To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
>> Cc: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOMCCDC-DCDR Harward
>>Subject: Re: RE:

.

=

>>
>>
>>
>>0n 31,2012, at 12:58 PM, “Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

>>

>>> | will not be able to attend. Bob
>>>

>>> Robert S. Harward
>>> Vice Admiral, USN

>>> Deputy Commander
>>> U.S. Central Command
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> ----- Original «

>>> From: Jill i |

>>> Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 12:42 PM

>>>To: RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM
CCDC-DCDR

>>> Subject:

>>>

>>> The office of th@ﬁ) ﬂis calling, emailing, and leaving me voice messages trying to confirm
your attendance on

>>> Please let me know as soon as possible -so they can plan accordingly, since the Embassy is closed Monday Thx Jill
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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Keltey
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:44 PM
To: Robert S, VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S

VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Bob,

I'min Hawaii and received this email from the |(4

I'm honored did enjoy our Dinner.

He seemed genuinely appreciative of my efforts to foster and proliferate AFG & Islamic
relations.

(in additon to the positive feedback he conveyed -from the US Embassy in Kabul, from the
Parliamentarians)

And as you see his kind invitation below....he's personally asking Me to be his "Special Guest" at
the AFG National Day dinner on Wednesday.

Unfortunatiey L {ly back from Hawaii lo Tdmpa that day....but I re-routed to my Ilight to DC in
order to accept this honor by the{gh)&)

(I don't think the Embasy asked the olhel guests to be the Special Guest of the evening)

[ wish the invite wasn't so late...but to his defense, we JUST met 5 days ago.

Can you attend with Me?

Begin forwarded message:



Date:* 1:08:49 PM HST
To: Jill Kelley
Sub ject:

Madam Kelley,

Have a safe trip. I torgot to tell you about our Independence Day. If you can, it would be honor
to have you with us on Wednesday September 12, 1012 at 6:30 pm until 8:30 pm.

You would be considered our special guest.

Please advise.

Regards,
(b)(6)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Begin forwarded message:

From: USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR"
Date: 20, 2012 3:17:00 PM EDT

To: "Jill

Cc: USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR"
(b)(6)

Sub ject: FW: Condordia
Jill -

We had to make a call on going or not going to this today and unfortunately, the Admiral's
schedule doesn't allow him to attend. Thanks for helping push this, but he doesn't want to pursue
it any further.

USCENTCOM/CCDC-DCDR

(b)(6)

----- Original

From: Jill Kelley = 1

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robeit S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject:

I spoke tothe lady that's actually organizing the Concordia Conference This is her phone number



me was aware of your invitation to speak and your invitation is STILL open.
! suggest that you reach out to her about the invitation (if you do do!) She also knew
who | was, since she told me her and said "honorary Ambassador
Jill Kelley is my Special Guest at the Summit"
This year's summit focus is on "partnership of the Afghan's Women's Counsel and rebuilding
AFG"
(so Afg will be the focus)
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From:

# . i
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 815 PM
To: Rabert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Invite to German Embassy
Attachments: Admiral Harward.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Bob,

Please see official invitation by the Embassy of Germany

"y A = = ; .
I hope you can join me, as the puest of| ' his Residence.
4 " =T
Sincerely,
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re:
Dear Ms. Kelly.

As my colleague Sandra mentioned, please find the invitation for Admiral Harward attached.

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany

2300 M Street NW. Suite 300

German is wunderbar! - www .dodeutsch.com
Facebook www neton
Twitter twitter USA



— S——
; am 25.09.2012 17:56 Uhr;

| F—— =

Dear Jill:
[t was nice talking to you earlier. My colleague (b)(6) ill send you the
invitation for Admiral Harward and we on our

guest list.

Please don't hesitate to contact me in case you have any further questions.

With best regards,
(b)(6)

-
Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany

2300 M Street NW, Suite 3())
DC 20037

|(b)<6) . |

——
——

]

Facebook ' . N Twitter

[

e e~ —— -

Jill Kelley schrieb am 25.09.2012 17:46 Uhr:

-

It was a pleasure speaking to you today.

I look forward to the updated invitation for me with Admiral
Robert (Bob) Harward, Deputy Commander of U.S. Central
Command.

Thank you again.

Sincerely,

Jill

ps per protocol on the invitation, my corvect title is Honorable fill

Kelley
2



Thank you again,



USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: B

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 7:55 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Re: RE;

On Sep 27, 2012, a1 7:25 AM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-

(b)(3).(b)(6)

From: Jill

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 6:49 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

Dear Jim,

I'm in Tampa, expecting to stop by the Change in Command of the Chairman of the Coalition.
Then off to DC....




(b)(5).(b)(6)




USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Keltey

Sent:

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE:

The Lebanese food truck next to your HQ's that me & to pick up lunch...

On Sep 27, 2012, at 8:12 AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

> Jill, will not make the event. | will prepare appropriately for the German Embassy
event. By the way, whatis the food truck? Bob

>

> Robert S. Harward

> Vice Admiral, USN

> Deputy Commander

> U.S. Central Command
(b){(6)

> ----- Original Message-----

> From: Jill Kelley ~_____ 1

> Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 S:24AM

> To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM
CCDC-DCDR

> Subject:

>

> Let's meet at 11am for lunch at the food truck, and then stop by the Ceremony to introduce ourselves Then | have to
head out at 1pm for the airport



USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: x

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 12:16 PM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: RE:

I'm on the Base

On Sep 27, 2012, at 8:12 AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

> Jill, _gand will not make the event. | will prepare appropriately for the German Embassy
event. By the way, is the food truck? Bob

>

> Robert S. Harward

> Vice Admiral, USN

> Deputy Commander

> From: lill Kelley - —

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

I'm honored he continues to show trust, interest and respect for Me -despite the recent humiliation and

USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

Wednesday, October 03, 2012 4:45 PM

Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL

USN. USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward
Fwd: RE: RE: RE:

defamation from my stalker last week, after canceling "his invitation" to me. (b)(6)

1

With that said, just like the other Foreign Ambassadors and top US leaders....
friendship is a testament our common nature and leadership.
Very flattering that he wants my support in the initial dialogues in the Strategic Partnership.

Have a safe flight!

Sincerley

Jill

ps Read the email (1om the very bottom. -do not forward

Begin forwarded message:

Frem: Ambassador.

Date: September .. wuc vivsore 2 imn auars
To: "Jill G. Kelley”

Subject: RE: RE: ki:

Thank you for the kind offer.
We may need your support in the implementation phasc.
We can talk in detail when we meet again.

----- Original ' *
From: Il G..~ - I

The Strategic Partnership dialogue will be very interesting -and essential.
Actually that's what your Parliament asked me to help them foster and facilitate,
since there are so many. loose ends.

I look forward to hearing back from you.



Sincerley,
Jill

On Sep29.2012, at 7:11 PM, (D)(6)
(b)(6)

I will be busy in the upcoming week since our Minister of Foreign Affairs will
come to DCand lead a delegation for the [irst Strategic Partnership dialogue.

From: Jill G. Keltey (B)(@) 1
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 2:56 PM

Subject: Re: RE:

Thank you for your email.

[ just arrived back from DC....

I will be back in DC ur!__ National Day on
Oct 3rd.

A few. US and Foreign leaders will be meeting me there.

Will you be attending as well?

Also, I'm so glad to hear that your Ministry
enjoyed the Concordia....

[ truly wished I could have been there as well.

I know many summit participants were expecting my attendance
with You, and looking forward to meeting and/or introducing
themselves to me at the Summit.

Again, | apologize for not attending due to the extraordinary
circumstances.

[ look forwardt to hearing back from you.
Sincerley
Jill

On 29,2012, at 7:25 AM. Ambassador

1



Dear Mrs. Kelley,

Sorry for the late response. | was busy with our
delegation in NY and | just returned to DC. |
attended Concordia reception with my minister and
my wife, to the Summit where they
had a panel for Af ghanistan.

Looking forward for another occasion to meet.

Regards,

==

From: Jill G. Kelley[(b)(s)
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 8:29 AM

Subject:

Dear

Thank you for being so kind to invite me as your
Special Guest to the 2012 Concordia Summilt.

I was truly looking forw:rd to seeing yeu this
atternoon, and evening...

Unfortunately, some extraordinary circumstances
have occurred -which preclude me attending today,
alas.

I'm sorry for any inconvenience this may have
caused...

Please accept my sincere apologies, and send my
deepest regards to your delegation from
Af ghanistan.

[ hope to see you soon, inshallah.

Your friend,



Jilt



MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:41 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE:

| just tried to reach you on phone with no joy. Let's work a separate time. You are being trumped but Senator Graham
and OSD. Bob

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

----QOriginal Message-----

From: lill Kelley

Sent: Thursday, October v ., cwas aw.sn maw
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject:

Are you around today for a brief meeting in your office at 4pm?
Perhaps if the new Coalition Chairman is, available than he can join us as well?

Thx
Jill



USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 7:44 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Re: RE:

(b)(6)

Your {ricnd.

Jill

ps the iﬁﬁ !Ipzu‘ty was a huge liesta!

1 spoke about you all night to all the EU Ambassadors!

(as you can assume, no Arab Ambassadors attended "Octoberfest” ---it wasn't very sharia, to say the least!

Prosst! ;-)

On Oct 5. 2012, at 7:06 PM. "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-



(b)(6)

----- Original

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 7:02 PM
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:
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From: Jill
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 11:09 AM
To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN. USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Dates
(b)(5),(b)(6)

11/13 -in DC Guest of his Residence for a Celebrity Reception

Do you want me to arrange a dinner DC?



USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 6:59 PM

To: robert harward; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: Dates

Call me

On Oct 25, 2012, at 6:57 PM, robert harward , : _ wrote:

Subject: Fwd: Dates

Date: Thu, 25 Oct 2012 17:55:43 -0400

To:

Did you get this email below?

Catl me...

Begin forwarded message:

| E

Date: October 25, 2012, 11:08:40 AM EDT
To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward
TRubert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM

CCDC-DCDR Harward
Subject: Dates

(b)(5).(b)(6)

L ol

L1713 -in DC iﬁt his Residence for a

Celebrity Reception

Do you want me to arrange a dinner in
DC?
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MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: = x
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 1:05 PM
To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S

VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Get






(b)(6)

On Oct 5, 2012, at 7:06 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-

From: Jill Kelley T

Sent: Friday, Octaber 05, 2012 7:02 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MII. USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCccC
Sub ject:







MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: e e

To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR




MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill Kelley
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 10:04 AM
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Adm Harward,

Not sure how your day is looking....but are you available to reschedule our meeting R . _}Eorlate this
afternoon -or tomorrow?

2) Can you tell me if ouconflrmed dinner on Nov 12, 13 or 14th with Jordan's DC?

FYI have to be at thel b)(6) 'ﬂ'emdence on the 13th until 7:30pm -so we can meet with Her either before
or after 7:30pm on the 13th...or am available anytime on the 12th or 14th

Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Sincerely,
Jill



MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

Kl
From: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Sent: Tuesday, October 30,2012 12:26 PM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE: RE:

I'll be overseas on the
Hope DCis

13th so you'll have to represent Tampa in your own wanderful way.

----- Original =

From: Jill Kelley I

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:02 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Subject: Re: RE:

Hello Jim!

...if you're available, please

Also, on 11/13 I'm invited to VIP reception at the Residence of th

| hope you're safe wherever you are -and hope to see you soon!
Your friend

On Oct 21, 2012, at 10:40 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC"
wrote:




X Original p-—-----
> From: Jill

>Sent:. Sunday, Licicaed i1 £UEs 3027 FR

> To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
> Subject;

>
(b)(6)




i | ~ |MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 12:26 PM
To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE RE

ol

I'll be overseas on the

13th so you'll have to represent Tampa in your own wonderful way. (D)( ),
Jim

----- Original =
From: Jill Kelley 2
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:02 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Subject: Re: RE:

e =

Hello Jim!

Also, on 11/13 I'm invited to VIP reception at the Residence of the ....if you're available, please

| hope you're safe wherever you are -and hope to see you soon!
Your friend

On Oct 21, 2012, at 10:40 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM m

wrote:




> From: Jill Kelley [mailto{(B)(6) R

> Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 4:14 PM

> To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
> Subject:

(b)(6)




USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: T

To: Harward, Rober S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: Re:

Names of the visitors:

Hi Jill,
(b)(6)

Please. let me know if you need further information. We will see you at MacDill at 7:45 am. Ms.
to let me know that she would be sending vans to escort us onto the base.

Best
(b)(6)

(b)(6) EI
The ouncil of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.

547 First Street South
Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL. 33701

WwWw

Skype: TheIntemationalCouncil

The Imernativnal Conncil of the Tampa Bay Region, [nc. is the official "United States Beparimen of State Couneii for Itemativnal Visilors” in the Tompa
Bay Regien. for the ™ lnternational Visitor Leadership Pregram”. Since its feunding in 2000. The Lnternatienal Ceuncil has hesicd ever 3.000 intccnatienal
emerging leaders from more than 160 countnes.



The intormition contained in thig e-mail, ane, any atachmest. s confidemial and is intended sofely for the use vl the intended recipient. Access. copying ot
re-use 0f the e-mail or any attachment, or any. infonmillion contiined therein, by any other person is nol autharized. [f you are nol the intended recipient
please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from yeurvomputer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments lor viruses. we do not
guarantee thal either are virus-free and accept ne liability for any domage sustained asa result of viruses..

On Wed, Oct 31,2012 at 4:27 PM, Jill

Canyou write everyone's name for the Admiral Harward's aide to submit to the security gate?
Thx

Jill

OnOct 31,2012, a12:32 & 5 ; B wrole:

Hi Jill, please see attached bios for the Turkish visitors. They arrive late tonight
and will be departing on Sunday. As we discussed, they have availability
tomorrow mor ing from 800 am - 9:00 am for a meeting at MacDill. They are
commited 10 a meeling with the Patel Center at USF
from 9:30 am - 10:30 am,

Let me know if you are able to arrange a meeting.
Man thanks
(B)(6)

The Intcrnational Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. Petersburg, F1. 33701

wWww

Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region. Inc. is the oflieiat " United States Department of Stite Council for
International Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Region, fur the " International Visitor Leadership Program®. Since its founding in 2001),
The Inicrnadonal Council has hosted over 3,000 international emerging leaders from more than 160 countries.

‘The information contained in ihis e-mail. and any astachment.is confidential and is imendced solely for the use of the intended
recipient, Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or uny attachmenr. or any information conrined therein, by any other person is
not quthorized. It you are not the intended recipient please reture the e-mail to (he sender and delete it from your computer.
Although we attempl 10 sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do nor guarantee that either are virus-tfree and accept no
liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.

<Bios - approved 1(}.3.doc>



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

L Jd

From: Harward, Robert SVADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 6:45 AM

To: Jil Kelley; Robert S VADM MILUSN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Haw ard
Subject: RE: ICTBR - Turkey - US. Political System and Elections Program

We are happy to support this worthy effort.

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral. USN
Deputy Commaunder
U.S. Central Command
(bX6)

From: Jill Kelley
Sent: Thursday, Navember 01, 2012 6:20 AM

To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC -
DCDR

Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Turkey - U.S. Political System and Elections Program

FYI
See you soon...
(Thank you, again)

Begin forwarded message:

(b)(6)

On behalf of The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, we thank you all very much
for your participation in the "United States. Political System and Elections" Program for our
distinguished visitors from Turkey. L am attaching a copy of their bios and the Tampa Bay.
agenda to this email for your information. There are 4 visitors and 2 U.S. Department of State
interpreters in the delegation. Please let me know il you should have any questions ot you
require further information.



We have been asked 10 help protect the visitor’s privacy and security during their visit to the
United States and it is requested that these bios be distributed only to those individuals holding
professional meetings with our visitors, We appreciate you helping us in this effort.

By volunteering your time to meet with our visitors, they are able to gain a greater understanding
of the cultural and political inftuences in U.S. society and enjoy a firsthand experience of the
United States, its people and its culture. We greatly appreciate your support of the International
Visitor Leadership Program in Tampa Bay, and thank you for your contribution to citizen
diplomacy.

Kind re ards.

(b)(6)

St FL 33701

WWW,
facebook.com/ThelnternationalCouncilofthe
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The Inernativnal Council of tie Tampa Bay Region. Ine. is the oificial "United States Departnient of Stue Council for hernational Visitors™ in the Tampa
Bay Region, for the " International Visitor Leadership Pregranm”. Since its founding in 2000. The Lnternationi) Council has hosted over 3.008 international
emerging leaders Trom nore than 160 countries,

The infornkdion contained in this c-muail. ind any sttachiuent, is confidential and is intended solely fur the use of the intended recipient. Access. copying or
re-use of (e e-mail or iny attachiient, or any infonnation comiined therein, by any other person is nut authorized. I you ace not the intended recipicm
please return (e e-nnail 1o the sender and delete it from your computer. Althougls we attempl fo sweep e-ntail und attacliments for viruses, wo do not
guarantee that eirlier ire virus-lrec and aceepr no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.



MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

L el
From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 9:57 AM

To: Jill Kelley

Subject: RE:

Great session and appreciate your leadership in bringing this to fruition. RSH

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

From: Jill Kelley ({B){(6Y ?

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 9:14 AM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject:

Can't thank you enough....
En route to my Residence to host them there -and ask my set of questions.

Then off to DC at 10:30am

Thank you again, I'm eternally grateful for your generous time -and epic leadership.
Your (honorary) Ambassador,

Jill
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MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: e e

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Attachments: image jpeg

Dear Jim

However, on Thursday morning, right before I left to DC --1 hosted the Turkish Parliament 2 hours before my
{light
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them!)

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trust between US Military & Turkey
during this volatile time.

The Members of Parliament asked questions concerning our influence in Syria, and allowing their expansion of
Turkish control across Syria, and the other suspensions they have - quite compelling

(in fact, sometimes the questions could fairly be taken as an accusation :-)

Nonetheless, the (honorary) Coalition Ambassador is very well informed about the present political/religious
dilemmas, the future challenges, and not to mention- some pushback, based on their past relations

(ahem, Ottoman Empire)

With that said, they were relieved to speak with someone well versed about Parliaments greatest priority .
(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary to communicate or relate)

Thankfully, it went very well. They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new friend" thcy have at. Central
Command -Adm Harward!

They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) such great leadership and
character....

Then admitted that they actually didn't trust the US Military, but this meeting changed their whole perspective
on US Military leadership commanding the Arab wars!

At the end, T was surprisingly invited to be their guest -On behalf of the Parliament of Turkey :-)

With that said. thank you for having a terrific Deputy!
Sincerely
Jill







(b)(6)




X6)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

F i J
Tuesday, November 06, 2012 7:09 P
Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Re: RE: RE:
imagejpeg

(b)(6)







On Nov 6, 2012, a1 5:58 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCcccC”

(b)(6)

wrote:

Dear Young lill: My schedule is a little fluid right now due to the situation in the Mid East.
work but | need to check and I'll === back to you as soon as possible.

schedute changes then the other has to change, so one or the ather one of us is almost aiways in
town. Asyou have learned, he’s brilliant (for a SEAL, smile). Anyway, I'll try to find a time when I'm
expected to be in Washington DC. If all else fails we’ll try to link up for burgers & beer somewhere,
smile.

Take care and hope to see you soon. My best tg and  Takecare, lim

(b)(6)

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Re: RE:

Thank you, Jim!
It's my honor to 'bridge the world' ad let them know "who America really is" especially with the
wars loday.

With that said, your words of appreciation is priceless -coming from the most epic Commander,
that the free-world looks up to! (b)(6)

A couple weeks a o, Bob and I stopped by-)i’fice....
mentioned 1 hat a number of the NATO Ambassadors (that attended
6 Nat'l Day Reception with me) asked me again that they're anxiously awaiting for a
new ate ort e "Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception™
(b)(6) (bX(6)
[ asked -f we can come up with a new date..... and.s‘iﬁ'&l January, would be most likely
the soonest for your schedule.
(because of the holidays)

Today, I spoke u And asked him if he had any preference? And he suggestied
that You propose the date...
With that said, can you suggest a date that works for your January (or February) with your
schedule?
(I thoroughly understand that emergencies come up)

(b)(6)
And again, per fequesl, the Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception will NOT be in
your Honor-
just honoring the Coalition Nations for their years of support and service to Central Command

Thank you in advance!

Sincerely,

Jill

ps | also hired my own private event organizer...so 1 won't need 1o ask for any help from your
office



(b)(3).(b)(6)

_Take care and all my best to you, Jim

From: Jill Kelley ey eE——

Sent: Monday, . B gy

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

Dear Jim

However, on Thursday morning, right before I left to DC --1 hosted the Turkish
Parliament 2 hours before my flight
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them!)

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trust
between US Military & Turkey during this volatile time.

The Members of Parliament asked questions concerning our influence in Syria,
and allowing their ex pansion of Turkish control across Syria, and the other
suspensions they have - quite compelling

(in fact, sometimes the questions could fairly be taken as an accusation :-)

Nonetheless, the (honorary) Coalitton Ambassador is very well mmformed about
the present political/religious dilemmas, the future challenges, and not to mention-
some pushback, based on their pastrelations

(ahem, Ottoman Empire)



With that said, they were relieved (o speak with someone well versed about
Parliaments greatest priority

(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary
to communicate or relate)

Thankfully, it went very well. They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new
friend” they have at Central Command -Adm Harward!

They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob)
such great leadership and character....

Then admitted that they actually didn't trust the US Military, but this meeting
changed their whole perspective on US Military leadership commanding the Arab
wars!

At the end, I was surprisingly ivited to be their guest -On behalf of the
Parliament of Turkey :-)

With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy!

Sincerely
Jill

<image(00 1 jpg>



USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: :
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 6:02 AM
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

W2 = =

[

Any success with meeting with jin DC next week?

Can you call me.
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USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: 30,2012 11:12 PM

To:

Cc: USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward, Harward, Robert S
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: Re: Tonight

Please tell Adm Harward the concert is at 11:30pm And we have his ticket!

On. at 4:26 USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-

e

> will.
>
> V/R,
>

p SN Original p 227278 «=vee

> From: lill . 1

> Sent: 201204:22 PM

> USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
>Subject: Re: Tonight

>

> Okay.

> Please let him know the dinneris an Official invitation, on behalf of

> you

>

>On Aug 30, 2012, at 4:19 MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-

>
>>Ma'am,

>>

>> He is behind closed doors.
>>

>>

>> V/R,

>>

Special to the Deputy
>> Commander USCENTCOM Comm (b)(6)



>> ----- Original Message --—-

>> From: lill Kelley (R(&) ™
>> Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 04:17 PM

o "

>>Subject: Re: Tonight

>>

>> Please tell him: r
>> Before | answer his question, I'm still waiting to hear about his acceptance to the
4th?

>> )

>>

>>> Jill,

>>>

>>> VADM Harward asked me to contact you about the concert tonight. Were you able to get tickets and if so, is there a
plan yet? He is still in meetings but hopes to get back to Tampa in time to join you and

>>>

>>> V/R,

R

>>> Deputy Commander USCENTCOM Comm 1
>> (b)(6)

>>

>>




Non Respensive




[Non Responsive

From: Jilt ¢ _ _. { J

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:18 PM

To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS

Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Subject: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!~FWD: AFGHANISTAN VISITORS - JULY 3-7, 2012

Attachment file : Bios updated 6.18 doc\3 OLE
Scanner Detected: Suspicious Extensions (Virus)
Action taken : Moved (Ciean failed, file has multiple extensions)

Hello Karl,

| hope all is well

| just received an email, and didn't want fo respond without confirming with you.....
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

| look forward to hearing back from you.

Sincerely,
Jill

Begin forwarded message.

Date:
To: Jill Kelley
Subject: Afghanistan Visitors - July 3-7, 2012




Dear Jill,

Thank you again so very much for your assistance with our request for a CENTCOM
meeting. Our distinguished Members of Parliament from Afghanistan have arrived in the
United States and begun the Washington, DC segment of their program.

| received their final Program Briefing Book yesterday, which | am attaching to this
email. In addition, their Pentagon Program is attached as well. Also, the updated bios
are attached as well, since we are now hosting 13 visitors rather than 14 visitors. You
may, of course share this information with those individuals who will be meeting with the
delegation.

When you have confirmation for the time of the meeting with CENTCOM on July 5th,
would you please let me know? | will need to send a copy of the Tampa Bay Program
to State early next week.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Man thanks and kind regards,
(b)(6)

e nernaiona ouncil of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South
Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

facebook.com/ThelnternationalCouncilofthe a ion
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The international Council of the Tampa Bay Region. Inc. is the official "United States Oepartment of State Council for International
Visttors" in the Tampa Bay Region, for the " International Visitor Leadership Program™  Since #s founding in 2000 The International
Council has hosted over 3,000 international emerging leaders from more than 160 countrnies

The Information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient Access. copying or re-use of the e-mail or any atlachment. or any information contained therein, by any other person 1s not
authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please return the e-mail to the sender and delete 1t from your computer. Although
we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no liability for any
damage sustained as a resuit of viruses

<< Flie: ATT00001.htm >> << Filg: Pentagon Program Afghanistan June 21 2012.da¢ >> << Fila: ATT00002.him >> << Flla: Role of the Legislative
Branch Program Book FINAL.docx >> << File: ATTO0003.htm >>



USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From: Jill

Sent: . T

To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS

Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: SV: SV SV: SV,

Karl,

I hope you're well.... TGIF!!

When I saw Adm Harward at my Coalition Luncheon this past Tuesday, he said he would be available for the
VIP visit of the Afghan Parkamentarians (Thursday July 5th)

With that said, can we plan for 3pm at CentCom followed by Coalition Village
(or vice versa, doesn't matter in which order or itinerary you decide)

And as you know. | would LOVE for you to join these Distinguished Visitors at my home for a formal Dinner.
(Adm Harward is attending as well)

Please let me know your thoughts.
Thank you again, for everything.
Sincerely

Jill

On Jun 11,2012,at5:14 PM, "Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS"
wrote:

Jill,

It was nice to see you at the Garden Party — unfortunately we did not
get to visit beyond “hello” with the crowd. Thanks for the invite for lunch
tomorrow with the gang, but unfortunately I have a VTC with the Pentagon
tomorrow during lunch. Bob Harward will sit in for me! Iunderstand there is
an Afgh group coming to Tampa and that you will assist/host, much as you
did the other group. GEN Mattis has alerted me to the mission, so we’ll be
standing by.

Thanks for your continued hospitality and support. See you soon.

Best,
Karl

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Monday, June 11, dwed .owi o

To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS
Subject: Fwd: SV: SV: SV: SV:



Karl,
It was great seeing you last week.

Me, Harward and the top leaders of the Coalition decided to have lunch tomorrow at the Yacht
Club at 12pm

(as you can read, we decides to pull this spontaneous lunch as of an hour ago)

Would you like to join us?

Sincerely,
Jill

Begin forwarded message:

To: "Jill Kelley™ '
Subject: SV: SV . »

Dear Jill,
Thank you so much!

from the Coalition will be:

- my sell”.

So inclusive VAdm. Harward we will be seven (7) in all from MacDill.
| had a few more SNRs in mind, but they are not able to make it this week.

We will arrive very close to 1200 hrs. and have to leave again not much
later than 1300 hrs.

Looking forward 1o see you.

Sincerely

-----Oprindelig meddelelse-----
Fra: Jill Kelley | 1
Sendt: 1 2012 10:47

Emne: Re: SV: SV: SV:



Wonderful!
Yes, [ just got off the phone with Adm Harward and he had no preference
where 10 dine.....so let's have lunch at the Tampa Yacht Club

And please invite as many Coalition SNR's as you'd like!
Thank you again.

And [ look forward to tomorrow

Sincerely

Jill

OnJun 11,2012, ac 10:14

Dear Jill,
I have just talked with Adm. Harward.

We are all ready for a lunch tomorrow.

We need to start a 1200 hrs. due to other commitments in the
afternoon.

What are the "practicalities"? (Where will the lunch take place
elc.).

The four guests I have mentioned below are all available.

Do you want me to ask a few more?

1 am out of office the next couple of hours.

Yours

Fra: Jill Kelley | '
Sendt: 9. juni 2012 20:45

Emne: Re: SV: SV:



the

but

arward said he would like to join us for lunch, but he is

available on Tuesday 6/12, since he will be in DC on Wednesday.

Is that possibte for You. and the rest of the guests?
lf not, we will just keep it for Wednesday as scheduled
(without Harward)

Please let me know your thoughts?
Hope you're having a great weekend!
Sincerley

Jill

On Jun 8. 2012, w1 9:17 AM " (B)(6)
(BX6) wrole:

Dear Jill,

Thanks!

[ will come back to you on Monday, when I have
had a chance to talk 10

group.
Hopefully we can set something up.

A detail: We are all attending a meeting on
Wednesday until 1230 hrs.,

lunch at 1300 hrs. seems perfect.

Sincerely



Sendt: 8. juni 2012 09:01

Emne:

[X5).(036) B

And your invitation list sounds perfect. That's
exactly what | mean by

top

staff

(please teel free to add to it if you'd like)

And yes, Wednesday works for me as well.

How about il you go ahead and send out that invites
so we know by Monday

it works for everyone else

On Jun 8, 2012, at 8:48 AM, "Chairman of
Coalition"

Dear Jill,
The pleasure was all mine!

(I am disappointed that the
CENTCOM Leadership hasn't
informed the rest

of

the staff (e.g. lon
the "Ambassa ._......,

5



but

{b)(6)

up

A lunch is a great idea.

In next week we have a visit by a
Swedish 3-star on Thursday, so a
lunch

need to be on Wednesday (or in one
of the following weeks).

When you say "top Coalition Staff",
[ am not quite sure what you mean,

my proposal is that you - together
with invite al least:

{(b)(6)

need 1o cheh

with Monday. He is out
of office until then.

e

- others?

Please come back with your ideas
before I do more.

Sincerely

Fra: Jill Kelley




Sendt: 7. juni 2012 19:41

(b)(6)

It was great seeing you tonight.

Are you and your top Coalition Staft
available for lunch on Wednesday or

Thursday?

1 look forward to hearing back from
you

Sincerely,

Jill =
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From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Tuesday,

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM ccce-cccc
Subject: Re: RE:

Thank you, Jim!
It's my honor to 'bridge the world" ad let them know "who Americareally is" especially with the wars today.

With that said, your words of appreciation is priceless -coming from the most epic Commandey, that the free-
world looks up to! (b)(6)

A couple weeks agzo. Bob and I stopped
(b)(6) nientioncd tomhat a number of the NATO Ambassadors (that attended

Day Reception with me) asked me again that they're anxiously awaiting for a new date for the
"Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception™ (b)(6)
_(b)(6) P
askcclt,lfwc can come up with a new date..... zmdmaid January, would be most likely the soonest for
your schedule.
(because ol the holidays)

Today, | spoke with (b’
propose the date...
With that said, can you suggest a date that works for your January (or February) with your schedule?

(1 thoroughly understand(tlﬁt e)mel gencies come up)

And again, . the Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception will NOT be in your Honor-
just honoring the Coalition Nations for their years of support and service to Central Command

And asked him if he had any preference? And he suggested that You

Thank you in advance!

Sincerely,

Jill

ps I also hired my own private cvent organizer...so | won't need to ask for any help from your office



OnNov 5, 2012, at 5:04 AM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-cccc

you for hosting the Turkish
Parliamentarians and showing them the REAL America (not the America of their suspicions). It sounds
like fun to and exuberant is a wonderful tool smile.

(b)(5).(b)(6)

Jim
From: Jill

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

Dear Jim,

However, on Thursday morning, vight before I leftto DC --I hosted the Turkish Parliament 2
hours before my.flight
(I don'tknow if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them')

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater tiust between US
Military & Turkey during this volatile time.

The Members of Parliament asked questions concerning our influence in Syria, and allowing
their expansion of Turkish control across Syria, and the other suspensions they have - quite
compelling

(in fact, sometimes the questions could fairly be taken as an accusation :-)

Nonetheless, the (honorary) Coalition Ambassador is very well informed about the present
political/religious dilemmas, the future challenges, and not to mention- some pushback, based on
their past relations

(ahem, Ottoman Empire)

With that said, they were relieved to speak with someone well versed about Parliaments greatest
priority

(thankfully, some of thc members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary to communicatc
or relate)

Thank(fully, it went very well. They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new. friend” they have
at Central Command -Adm Harward'



They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) such great
leadership and characler....

Then admitted that they actually dicdn't trust the US Military, but this meeting changed their
whole perspcctive on US Military leadership commanding the Arab wars!

At the end, I was surprisingly invited to be their guest -On behalf of the Parliament of Turkey :-)
With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy!

Sincerely
Jill

<image(01.jpg>
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Non Responsive

From: Jill Kelley |
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Re: RE:

Thank you, Jim!
It's my honor to 'bridge the world' ad let them know "who America really is" especially with the wars today.

With that said, your words of appreciation is priceless -coming from the most epic Commander, that the free-
world looks up (0! (b)(6)

A couple weeks ago. Bob and I stopped by Thffice....
(b)(@)nenlmned to|:|lhal a number of the NATO Ambassadors (that atlended
Day Reception with me) asked me again that they're anxiously awaiting for a new date Tor the

e

"Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception (
(b)(6). = LI
I askedf ™ }if we can come up with a new date.....and{5 | iaid January, would be most likely the soonest for
your schedule. T
(because of the holidays)

asked him if he had any preference? And he suggested that You

Today, I spoke with}l
propose lhe date...
With that said, can you suggest a date that works for your January (or February) with your schedule?
(1 thoroughly understand that emergencies come up)

(b)(6)
And again, per@request, the Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception will NOT be in your Honor-
just honoring the Coalition Nations for their years of support and service to Central Command

Thank you in advance!

Sincerely,

Jill

ps [ also hired my own private event organizer...so [ won't need to ask for any help from your office

On Nov at "Mattis, James N Gen MIL. USMC USCENTCOM CCcCcC-ccccr
wrole:

you for hosting the Turkish
Parliamentarians and showing them the REAL America (not the America of their suspicions). It sounds
like fun to and exuberant is a wonderful smile.

(b)(5).(b)(6)




Jim

From: Jill '

Sent: Monday, et o ;

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL, USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

However, on Thursday morning, right before Ileftto DC --I hosted the Turkish Parliament 2
hours before my flight
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them!)

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trustbetween US
Military & Turkey during this volatile time.

The Members of Parliament asked questions concerning our. influence in Syria, and allowing
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

With that said, they wererelieved to speak withsomeone well versed about Parliaments greatest
priority

(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary to communicate
or relate)

Thankfully, it went very well. They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new friend" they have
at Central Command -Adm Harward!

They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) such great
leadership and character....

Then admitted that they actually didn't trust the US Military, but this meeting changed their
whole perspective on US Military leadership commanding the Arab wius!

Atthe end, I was sutprisingly invited to be their: guest.-On behalf of the Parliament of Turkey :-)
With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy!

Sincerely
Jill

g



<imagcQO0l.jpg>



USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 7:31 PM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: FW: Tonight

Sir,

From Jill Kelly.

V/R,
(b)(6)

-----Original >

From: Jill Kelley " -

Sent: 2012 07:23 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Sub ject: Re: Tomght

It begins at 10pm however he will need 1o be escorted.

The security is insane and no one is allowed to drive but someone legit like his driver
Please cent'irm you received this email

Thank you

On al e ) USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-

——

> [ will.
>
> VIR,




(b)(B)

> ---e- Qriginal »* e

> From: Jill

> Sent: Thursday. August 30, 2012 (4:22 PM

SfoTE—" CCDC-DCDR
>
>
> Okay.

> Please let him know the dinner is an Official invitation, on behalf oflhe_

>
>0n, © 30,2012, a1 4:19 PM, MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCBC-

g

>

>> Ma'am,

>>

>> He is behind closed doors.
>>

>>

>> VIR,

VVVVVVVYV

>> ---— Original

>> From: Jill

>> Sent:

>> 3 USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
>> Subject: Re: Tonight

>>

>> Please tell him:

>> Before [ answer his question, I'm still waiting to hcar about his acceptance Lo the_m Sept 4th?

>>
>>0On at 4:02 B USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-

>>

>>> Jill,

>>>

>>> VADM Harward asked me Lo contact you aboult the concert tonight. Were you able to gel tickets and if so. is there a plan
yet? He is still in meetings but hopes to get back to Tampa in time to join you an

TR ~ (b)6)

E—

hE &2 N@







Non Responsive

From: Jill Kelley [mailto{{B)(B) )

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 10-16, 2012

continued email.....
with the response to my question:

Who will Lbe hosting for Dinner?
(the bios are below -very interesting!).

[ told Bob Harward that I'd love to give them tour a tour of the HQ's and Coalition
Village with a little presentation by thd@){6) ==

(they'll write home about the hospitality and great experience they hid at CentCom -and how great our country
is)

And following their tour of CentCom, [ will invite them back to the CentCom's Ambassador's Residence, for a
big Lebanese Maza!
(the cuisine will be halal, in observance of the Islamic Law)

1




What do you think. Good idea?
Your "good will" Ambassador,

Jill

Begin forwarded message:

Date: ©*  3.2012 4:46:18 PM EDT
To:,
Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 10-16, 2012

Dear Jill,

Next week,The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. will be hosting a delegation
of 4 distinguished visitors through the U.S. Department of State's International Visitor
Leadership Program. The visitors are from Af ghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan and will be in
Tampa Bay for an "Intra-Regional Trade and Commerce" Program. The visitors will be
accompanied by 2 USDOS Interpreters for a total of 6 in the delegation. They will be arriving in
Tampa Bay on Thursday, May 10 and departing on Wednesday, May 16. They will have three
days for profcssional meetings during their visit.

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

I am also attaching an overview of The International Council for your information, which will
also provide you with some history of the International Visitor Leadership Program.

The Department of State has outlined the following specific objectives for the project:

) Provide an overview of policies, practices, tariffs and negotiations
concerning national and international trade;
e Explore the history, evolution and implementation of the North America

Fair Trade Agreement (NAFTA) and the ongoing debate associated with this
agreement;

. lllustrate logistics and transportation challenges and solutions related to
intra-regional trade, such as cold chain maintenance and efficient freight
transport; and

o Showcase the private sector support for increased trade, as well as for
small businesses and economic development.

Thank you so very much for your gracious offer to host a dinner for the visitors on Monday,
May 14. Please let me know what time we should arrive for dinner as well as directions to your
home. As we discussed, and if at all possible, perhaps we can include a visit to Coalition



Village on Monday late altermoon following their tentative meetings with Congressman Jim
Davis and the Port of Tampa?

We greatly appreciate your support of The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, and
look forward 1o your participation in this unique program.

Many thanks and kind regards,

(0)(6)

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc.
547 First Street South

Suite 200

St. FL 33701

R . Counci
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil

The International Council o1 the Tampa Bay Region. Inc. i the oflicial "Uniled States Departent o State Council {or nternational Visitors™ inthe Tampa
Buy Region, for the " International Visitor Teadership Program”. Since its fovnding in 2000. The International Council has hosted over 3.000 international
emerging leaders from wore than 160 countsies.

The information contained in this e-mail. and any attachment. is contidential and is intended solely forthe use of (he intended recipient. Access. copying or
re-use of the e-mail or any attachment. or any information contiined thercin, by any other person is nol authorized. 1f you are nol the intendex! recipient
please retum the e-mail Lo the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments tor viiuses. we do not
guarantee that eiher are virus-free and accept no liability tor any damage sustained as a resull of viruses.



Non Responsive

From: Jill ) 3

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 7:15 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

Jim,
[ forgot to tell you. The Coalition were considering to have my "official” ceremony. on thursday April 19th....

However. your Madame Ambassador would be mos? honored (and humbled) if you were there.

I know we're scheduled to have dinner together on Monday April the 30th....
But are there any sooner dates that you're scheduled tobe at CentCom for 20 minutes during the day?

1 know you're busy..... but it'll mean the world to me to sec my Boss -the greatest Commander in US history, be
there!

| hope this can work out, 1'd be mst eternally grateful...
1




Yours truly,

Jill

ps you'll get to hear me (in Arabic) thank our Moslem Partners for their essential service and steadfast support
to the US Miliary

(they like when I roll in Arabic...So we'll get ‘em 10 "sign up" for another decade!

-don't forget 10 bring the re-enlistment forms, and permanent markers! Lol! ;-)

Sent [rom my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.



Non Responsive

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 7:15 AM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject:

Jim,
I forgot to tell you. The Coalition were considering to have my "official” ceremony, on thursday April 19th....

However, your Madame Ambassador would be mes honored (and humbled) if you were there.

I know we're scheduled to have dinner logether on Monday April the 30th....
But are there any sooner dates that you're scheduled to be at CentCom for 20 minutes during the day?

I know you're busy..... but it'll mean the world to me to see my Boss -the greatest Commander in US history. be
there!

I hope this can work out, I'd be most eternally grateful...

Yours truly,

Jill

ps you'll getto hear me (in Arabic) thank our Moslem Partners for their essential service and steadfast support
to the US Military

(they like when [ roll in Arabic...So we'll get ‘em to "sign up” for another decade!

-don't forgel to bring the re-enlistment forms, and permanent markers! Lol! :-)

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevily.




----- Original Message-----
From: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

Sent: Wednesday, March ©7, 2012 12:53 AM
To: Jill Kelley; Allen, John R Gen USMC COMISAF

Subject: RE:

Jill

Appreciate your support.

Robert S. Harward



Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command

(b)(6)

----- Original el R ]

From: Jill Kelley !

Sent: Tuesday, March @6, 2812 1:59 PM

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Allen, John R Gen USMC
COMISAF

Subject:

Dear Gen Allen & Adm Harward
{b)(5).(b)(6)

Looking forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,
Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO






Non Responsive




----- Original Mes

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Tuesday, Tml By il i o T

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Allen, John R Gen USMC

COMISAF
Subject:

Dear Gen Allen & Adm Harward,

(b)(6)

Looking forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,
Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO



(b)(6)

From: Jill Kelley
Sent: 2012 10:31 AM

USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM. MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR;
DCDR
Subject: Re: From

I'm sorry Lo bother: you, but the Consul's of fice just emailed (and called) me asking for this lettér -they still have
not received anything.

Can you please write the statement ASAP, and email it to ime so they can clear my application before the
weekend.

The necesaary statement should read:
(on Adm Harward's letter head)

"Mrs. Kelley's role as the Honorary Ambassador at Large to Central
Command's Coalition is a "volunteer"” (non paid) position. In addition, her
role will not be in conflict or incompatible to her duties as the Honorary Consul
General to Korea'"




On Feb 8, 2012, at 11:54 CCDC-

will work on it while | am on leave.
(b)(6)

Sent from my BlackBerry

Robert S. Harward
Vice Admiral, USN
Deputy Commander
U.S. Central Command
(b)(6)

From: Jill Kelley | Lk g

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 6:17 PM

To: Harward, Raobert S+ : USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Fwd: From I

Bob,
I just got a phone call from the Consul General -His name is

He said everything is almost complete, but wants to confirm:
"My role as the Honorary Ambassador at Large won't contlict my appointment as the Honorary
Consul General.. In addition, my role as an ambassador is a "volunteer” (non paid) position"



Can you have (or someone) email that simple statement to me -asap (on your letter
head) so I can forward it, and he can staple it to my application.

I'm trying to get this official Diplomatic Appointment sworn in by the end of the Month.
Thx
Jill

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

Begin forwarded message:
(BN T T T
From:_ |
Date: February 8, 2012 4:23:10 PM EST

To: "Jill Kelley” |
Subject: RE: Re: .

Please Include the fact thal you are just volunteer{not paid, not public officer) and your role at US CC Is not
incompatible with the duties of foreign consul officer.

Please ask him to email me directly with the letter being attached.

Thank you fot your email.

Please tell me exactly what you would like me to write, and 1 will have the US Commander of Central
Command write and sign a formal letter 1o you. saying whatever message you say.

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity.

On Feb 8, 2012, a1 2:54

N m
wrole:

Hello, Kelly !



As | explained, would it be. possible for you to. send me. the. name. and phone number. of a person

we can contact in regards. to your position as Representative and Goodwill Ambassador to US Central
Command ?

Before our headgarters can progress with your appointment as Honorary Consul General, | need to contact
someone

regarding this position as listed on your Curriculm Vitae to ensure that it isn't in conflict with the US CC for
honorary Consular officers.

Please help me get the formal letter from US CC.

This is merely a formality and our headquarters wants to have due diligence to ensure everything proceeds
smoothly.

Please refer to this contents " In order to be eligible for recognition as an honorary. consular officer, an
individual must

. possess a. consular. title. to. recognized by the. united States. Government(Honorary. Consul. General,. Honory
Deputy Consul General,

Honerary Consul, etc); be a U.S. citizen or legal permanent resident(green card holder) of the United States:
not hold an office of profit

or trust with the United States Government or a position with a State, county, other municipality of the USA
which is considered by such

entity to be incompatible with the duties of a foreign consular officer: obtain permission from the Secretary of
the Department Concerned, If he

or she holds a commission as a Reserve Officer in any branch of the United States Armed Forces: reside in the
area. where recognition. is. requested:

and be over 21 years of age."

Sincerely,

Consu®)6)

Re: From Consu!

Ok thank you very much!
flook forward to to good news.

Sincerely,
Tl

Sent trom my iPhone: Please pardon typos and brevity.

OnFeb7,2012,at 3:43PM, |, | __jllwrote:
R —_— "*I--.



Judging from the previous example, | guess it will take 3 weeks or so.
If | get the result, | will let you know as soon as possible.

Have a nice day !



Responsive
From: Jill Kelley
Sent: Friday, Ja T -
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Subject: Re: RE:
Glad you liked my Bio!
(it was difticultto talk about myself, but was able to articulate myself and mission)
Last night was lovely. The__lis a big fan of yours...so clearly we hit it of f*!!
[twas an evening, since | got to meet (again) with all the Foreign Ambassadors, including
cle ete
(all natural enemies)
It began quite polanzed, so began initiating "communication” -by bringing out the bestin each
(thankfully I'm not an eye. soar.-s0. I can use my good for the sake of better!)
Clearly I{ind gratification in unification and communication -the answer!
I'm still here at the Ritz. I'm practicing my speech for tomorrow.... since almost 60 Nations will be representing

themselves at my home
-for my 3rd Official Appreciation Reception.

My speech is pretty heavy... and will stress the importance of Coalition's, zealous advocacy and supportto the
US Military -especially in the War in AFG and the global war on terror.
Let's hope I don't forget my lines! :-)

| hope to see you soon, Jim-and thank you for everything you do. to preserve everything we have.

Your friend.

Sent from my iPhone: Please pardon typos and brevity.



Non Responsive

From: Jill Kelley

Sent: Friday, June 15, S —
To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS

Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR
Subject: Re: SV: SV SV: SV:

Karl.
I hope you're well.... TGIF"

When 1 saw Adm Harward at my Coalition Luncheon this past Tuesday, he said he would be available for the
VIP visit of the Af'ghan Parliamentarians (Thursday July Sth)

With that said, can we plan for 3pm at CentCom followed by Coalition Village
(or vice versa, doesn't matter in whichorder or itinerary you decide)

And as you know, [ would LOVE for you to join these Distinguished Visitors at my home for a formal Dinner.
(Adm Harward is attending as well)

Please let me know. your thoughts.
Thank you again, for everything.
Sincerely

Jill



Non Responsive




Non Responsive




Non Responsive




Non Responsive




Non Responsive




Non Responsive




Non Responsive

From: Jill Kelley —
Sent: 2012 B:11 AM.
To:(B)(6)

Cc:



ny
_Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR

)(6)

DCDR Harward, Chairman and I finalized the date of the Ccremony to take place this Thursday.
| know this gives short, but we thought it was best for a number of reasons.

COMISAF Gen Allen is so excited for this, honorable Nomination.....he would like to VTC into the Ceremony.
So whenever your team gets specifics, please let his team in Kabul coordinate the technicalities.

I didn'tknow if you can also extend invites to the senior staff at SOCOM

(of course all the CentCom senior staff are invited -with all the Coalition partners)

In : going to request all the SNR's pass an "Official announcement” 1o their respective
Embassies today -informing their Ambassadors about the recent appointment of an Ambassador between
Centcom and the Coalition.

(this "PR" will help me full force with my agenda to protect und preserve the support from our Coalition
Nations)

Thank you in advance for all the planing that will go into making this special day truly unforgettable.
Please call or email me if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

Jill

ps wait until you hear my speech "in Arabic" to our Moslem partners in the audience :-)



